
1 

 

      
     

 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR 
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, IS TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD 
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2019; TO START AT 9:00 A.M. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. INTRODUCTION 
1. ROLL CALL  

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor  
Hon. Kathy Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem  
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner 
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner  
Hon. George Szigeti, Commissioner 
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 
C. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Presentation related to an update on the Parks Department improvements.  O.J. 
Hechler, Parks Department Manager 

2. Presentation related to New Spaceport Visitor Center. Randy Ashbaugh, 
Requestor 

 
D. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)  

 
E. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sandra Whitehead 

Mayor 

Kathy Clark 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Rolf Hechler 

Commissioner 

 

Paul Baca 

Commissioner 

George Szigeti 

Commissioner 

Morris Madrid 

City Manager 

505 Sims St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-0363 

www.torcnm.org 



2 

 

 
 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, May 8, 2019. 
2. Acknowledge the Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board Minutes for the January 31st and 

February 7th, 2019 Special Meetings. 
3. FY19 Lodger’s Tax funding 3rd Quarter Reports. 
4. Approve the Lodger's Tax Advisory Board recommendation to amend the 

Lodger’s Tax 2018/2019 Budget for Sierra County Arts Council. 
 

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING 
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 43 18/19 amending and restating Resolution 

No. 37 18/19 adopted on April 24, 2019 approving the Drinking Water Revolving 
Loan (DWRL) Application (DW-4794) for the purpose of financing the costs of 
replacing high risk water lines identified in the Asset Management Plan. City 
Manager Madrid  

 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Discussion/Action: Request for approval of the recommendation from the 
Recreation Advisory Board related to a mural on the Dog Park Wall and Dog Park 
Walkway for ADA Accessibility and safety.  Greg D’Amour, Recreation Advisory 
Board Chair 

2. Discussion/Action: Lodger's Tax Funding Allocations for Fiscal Year 2019/2020. 
City Manager Madrid/Jake Foerstner, LTAB Chairman 
 

I. REPORTS 
1. City Manager 
2. City Attorney 
3. City Commission 

 
J. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

1. Real Property (Various Properties) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8) 
2. Litigation (HSLD) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8) 

 
K. ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any. 

 
L. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NEXT CITY COMMISSION MEETING JUNE 12, 2019 







SUMMER 2018 BEGINNING OF PROJECT













CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2019

SUBJECT: Presentation related to New Spaceport Visitor Center.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office
DATE SUBMITTED: May 1, 2019
SUBMITTED BY: Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Randy Ashbaugh, Requestor
Summary/Background:

Mr. Ashbaugh has requested to speak on the New Spaceport Visitor Center.

Recommendation:

None. Presentation only

Attachments:

 Public Agenda Request Form
 Asked for documents the Commission needs to be sent to Clerk ahead of time.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A
-

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A
-

Approved For Submittal By: ☐ Department Director

Reviewed by: City Clerk ☐ Finance ☐ Legal ☐ Other: Click here to enter text.

Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text. Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.

Approved Denied Other: Click here to enter text.
File Name: C.1-Presentation Ashbaugh Spaceport Visitors Center

Agenda Item #:C.2





  CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES  
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

 

MEETING DATE: May 8, 2019      
 

SUBJECT:                  City Commission Minutes Approval, May 8, 2019 
DEPARTMENT:        City Clerk’s Office     
DATE SUBMITTED: May 15, 2019 
SUBMITTED BY:      Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer   
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid 

Summary/Background:  
 
Minutes approval. 
 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Approve the minutes.  
  

Attachments: 
 

 CC Minutes 
Click here to enter text. 

 

Fiscal Impact (Finance):   N/A                                                                                                    
 
$0.00 
 

Legal Review (City Attorney):  N/A        
 
None.  

 

Approved For Submittal By: ☐ Department Director   

Reviewed by:    ☒ City Clerk     ☐ Finance   ☐ Legal   ☐ Other: Click here to enter text. 

Final Approval:  ☒ City Manager 

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN 
 

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.      Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.        
Continued To:  Click here to enter a date.   Referred To:   Click here to enter text. 

☐ Approved         ☐ Denied           ☐Other: Click here to enter text.                                  
File Name: CC Agendas 2019/05-22-2019/Word Docs/ F.1 AR 05-08-2019 CC Minutes 

 

Agenda Item #:  F.1 



CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO 

CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD St. 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 8, 2019 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER  
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who 
presided and Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting. 
 
B. INTRODUCTION 

1. ROLL CALL  
 
Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present. 

 
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor 
Hon. Kathy Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner 
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner 
Hon. George Szigeti, Commissioner  

 
Also Present:    Morris Madrid, City Manager 

    Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer 
 
There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.   
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION: 
 
Mayor Whitehead called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation. 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
Mayor Whitehead called for Commissioner Baca to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commissioner Szigeti moved to approve the agenda removing Item C.2 which will 
be rescheduled. Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark asked to pull Item No. 1 from Consent. 
 
C. PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Presentation of a Mayor’s Commendation to Joannie Griffin who was 
chosen as one of three of the 2019 Inductees class New Mexico 



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 2 of 13 

 

Tourism Hall of Fame at the 2019 New Mexico True Governor's 
Conference on hospitality and tourism on April 30, 2019: 

 
Mayor Whitehead presented the Mayor’s Commendation to Joannie Griffin who was 
chosen as one of three of the 2019 Inductees class New Mexico Tourism Hall of Fame 
at the 2019 New Mexico True Governor's Conference on hospitality and tourism on April 
30, 2019. 
  

2. Proclamation naming April 14, 2019 as our State Envirothon 
Champion Hot Springs High School Scat Cats Day.  
 

Item was removed to be rescheduled. 
  

3. Proclamation naming May as Poppy Month for the American Legion 
Auxiliary. 

 
Mayor Whitehead presented the American Legion Auxiliary with a proclamation naming 
May as Poppy Month.  
 

4. Proclamation for the 50th Annual Municipal Clerk's Week from May 5th  
to May 11th, 2019: 

 
Mayor Whitehead presented the City Clerk’s Office with a proclamation for the 50th 
Annual Municipal Clerk's Week.  
 

5. Proclamation for National Police Week from May 12th - 18th, 2019 and 
National Peace Officers' Memorial Day on May 15th, 2019: 

 
Mayor Whitehead presented the Police Department with a proclamation for National 
Police Week and National Peace Officers' Memorial Day. 
 
D. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 
Ron Fenn, 316 N. Foch addressed the Commission related to: 

1) He previously submitted a proposal for the use of the Lee Belle Johnson Center 
with a rate higher than any other proposal.  He received a letter in response on 
April 25th, which he read for the record. He stated this was a slap in the face 
folks, he went through a lot of research for this and gave some details on those 
findings.  This is not a tourist industry, you are supposed to be looking out for the 
welfare of the people. You should hang your heads in shame. 

 
Ron Pacourek addressed the Commission related to: 

1) He attended the meeting at the High School about the roundabouts and the 
building was full. After the presentation, there was only one person who was in 
favor of any of the roundabouts. They don’t have federal funding for the 
roundabouts and their presentation was weak as far as he’s concerned.  The 



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 3 of 13 

 

presentation showed that there were 31 accidents between 2011 and 2013. They 
didn’t include the accidents that occurred in 2014-2017. They then said that there 
was a speeding zone by Pizza Hut and the Citizens Bank. Then it was asked if 
that is a speeding zone, and if so, isn’t the NMDOT responsible for the speed 
limit?  They deem 40 mph to be a safe speed for the blind curve coming out of 
New School Road. One of the Moose Officials asked about the survey for 
installing a traffic light in that area, and NMDOT responded that the study 
showed there was not enough traffic to add a traffic light in that area, but yet, 
they got federal money to put in two roundabouts.  
 

Mrs. DeMarino, MainStreet Truth or Consequences addressed the Commission related 
to: 

1) She invited everyone to the Second Saturday Art Hop which takes place this 
Saturday at 6pm. 

2) They have had 20 people attend the Customer Service Training sessions, and 30 
more have signed up.  Information for the training is in the Sentinel and on the 
MainStreet Facebook Page. 

3) Thursday, May 23rd at the Spaceport Visitors Center will be the Town Hall 
Meeting. The meeting will encompass the Foch St. Downtown Project, 
Live/Work, and Commercial Chains in the Downtown area.  
 

Randall Lawson, 701 Poplar St. addressed the Commission related to: 
1) He is here to commend the Commission on behalf of the Friends of the Pool.  It’s 

the first time they don’t feel like they are getting their heads beat against the wall. 
They feel the support that has been given to them and he thanked Mayor 
Whitehead and the Commission for following her lead, and City Manager Madrid 
as well.  He wants them all to know how deeply they appreciate each and every 
one of them. Thank you so much. 

 
E. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
City Manager Madrid responded to the comment about the pool and commended Kyle 
Blacklock and Tammy Gardner for their hard work at the pool.   
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark also thanked Kyle Blacklock and Tammy Gardner for the pool and 
thanked Linda DeMarino for setting up the Town Hall Meeting. 
 
Commissioner Szigeti reported he has heard great reviews about the Customer Service 
Training. He thinks it’s an important part of our city.  He also responded to Mr. Fenn’s 
comment about nothing being done for the people. This community does more for its 
citizens with the facilities that are provided; the Pool, the Golf Course, the Senior 
Center, and the Senior Meal Site. There is so much done for the people of this town, 
and to base that statement solely on the use of one building is pretty low.  
 
 
 



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 4 of 13 

 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, April 10, 2019 
2. City Commission Regular Minutes, April 24, 2019 
3. Library Advisory Board Minutes, April 29, 2019 
4. Golf Course Advisory Board Minutes, March 6, 2019  
5. Accounts Payable, April 2019 

 
Item No. F.1 City Commission Regular Minutes, April 10, 2019 were pulled from the 
Consent Calendar for further discussion.   
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark wanted to clarify an error that was stated at the April 10th meeting. 
She referred to page 14 of the minutes where she stated we have put somewhere 
between $18,000 to $20,000 into the Wastewater… what she meant to say was we 
have put $18 million to $20 million into our infrastructure.  
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark moved to approve the April 10, 2019 Minutes. 
Commissioner Szigeti seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Hechler moved to approve the remainder of the consent calendar 
as noted.  Commissioner Szigeti seconded the motion. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:  

1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Plat Amendment at 
910 N Date Street for Michael Merrel of Monaco Properties, Inc., 
pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17 - Amendment of plats. Morris 
Madrid, City Manager: 

 
City Manager Madrid reported that the purpose of this item is to discuss and approve, or 
deny, a request for a Plat Amendment at 910 N. Date Street. This is pursuant to 
Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17- Amendment of plats, and the applicant is Michael Merrel of 
Monaco Properties. This is a simple amendment that re-draws the boundary. There are 
no zoning issues or right of way issues, and we have not received any protests. This 
does involve a bigger issue with the schools, and the idea is to re-draw the boundary in 
order for the schools to acquire the property. There is another use of a different piece of 
property that is contingent upon this transaction.  
 
Cindy Torres, Merrel Representative, also reported that the T or C School District has 
made an offer on one of the buildings for their Central Services in addition to a building 
on the corner for their Maintenance Department, but they couldn’t move their entire 
Central Services without a warehouse. So Mr. Merrel who is the property owner of the 
said property, agreed to use a garage on the property as a warehouse.   
 
Battershell process was used for this hearing. 
 
 



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 5 of 13 

 

City Clerk Cantin did the swearing in for the following people: 
 

 Randy Piper 

 Michael Merrel 

 Cindy Torres  

 Sam Jones  

 City Manager Madrid 
 

Opponents:  
Chuck Jones brother of Sam Jones (owner of Raymond’s Lounge) stated that they are 
aware of the liquor license rules of liquor license establishments being in proximity of 
public schools or similar churches or schools. They’re concerned that they would not be 
able to extend the building when they get to a point where they want to expand 
Raymond’s Lounge, because it would then be closer to a school property. They would 
like to have a permanent waiver in place stating that they can extend their building. 
They understand that they are grandfathered in, and they can sell the building and the 
property grandfathered in, but they need the ability to expand the building.  
 
City Manager Madrid noted that the language in the Alcohol and Beverage Control Act 
refers to a proximity to schools, not school property. He also noted that he does not 
believe that the city can issue a permit based on a possible use of property.  
 
Chuck Jones responded that they have met with the Liquor Board and Deputy Director 
in Santa Fe. He is only responding to what the Deputy Director told them they could, 
and couldn’t do. They understand the school situation, but they don’t know what the 
long term plan for the building is, and down the road that school building could be used 
for children of some sort, and there are going to be families and children in and out of 
that building because it is going to be an Administration Building. So because of that, 
they have these concerns.  
 
Mayor Whitehead asked Commissioner Baca if he has any comments. 
 
Commissioner Baca stated that he believes the larger building on right side is going to 
be the Administration Building.  
 
Commissioner Szigeti said, as the City Manager pointed out, the liquor laws say 
buildings with children and not an administration building. He also believes it was stated 
earlier that the intention for that building was going to be used as a Warehouse for 
storage.  
 
City Attorney Rubin asked if the Deputy Director in Santa Fe is aware of what the intent 
of the building is.  
 
Chuck Jones responded that they are aware of a school property and it could be an 
issue. He has heard two comments regarding the laws that are on the books, and it 
says school building. He doesn’t know if it specifically differentiates between a High 



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 6 of 13 

 

School, Junior High, Elementary School, or a Pre-School building and/or a Warehouse 
or Administration Building.  
 
City Manager Madrid responded that he believes the language says school, not school 
building. There is a difference in the purpose of the property.  
 
City Attorney Rubin stated that he tends to agree with the City Manager that it does say 
school, however he doesn’t know if the interpretation of the word school is to mean 
more than that.  He didn’t know this was coming up, so he hadn’t researched it.  
 
Chuck Jones responded that they don’t want to be the ones who have to spend the 
money to prove the point and make it a precedent. They need to know before this 
moves forward. It’s not that they don’t want it to move forward, they appreciate 
everybody’s position, especially Mr. Merrel, but they have their investment as well, and 
they can’t be restricted from expanding because of what they are interpreting the law to 
be.  
 
Mayor Whitehead responded, they will make sure that the determination is proper, but 
she thinks that the code for liquor licenses says “schools” but they will make that 
determination. They will not put anybody in jeopardy be it you or the schools.   
 
Chuck Jones indicated that the Deputy Director said they could get a permanent waiver.   
 
City Attorney Rubin responded that a waiver would require a separate agenda action.  
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark read regulation 60-6B-10 which stated; no license shall be issued 
by the director for the sale of alcoholic beverages at a licensed premises where 
alcoholic beverages were not sold prior to July 1, 1981 that is within 300 ft. of any 
church or school. A license may be granted for a purposed licensed premises if the 
owner or lessee has, prior to establishment of a church or school located within 300 ft. 
of the proposed licensed premises, applied for, been granted and maintained a valid 
building permit for the construction or renovation of the proposed licensed premises and 
has filed on a form prescribed by the director a notice of intention to apply for transfer of 
license to the proposed licensed premises.    
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark continued that the code says school so that can be a little 
ambiguous and that’s the question. Also, another question is what would happen if 
Raymond’s wanted to sell itself, even though prior to 1981 they have been selling liquor. 
Would that be a sellable property if the school was right next to it, even though you were 
grandfathered in?  
 
Chuck Jones responded that the Alcohol and Gaming Deputy Director informed them 
that they are grandfathered in as is, and they can re-sell as is. What they are concerned 
about is being able to expand their building.  
 



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 7 of 13 

 

City Manager Madrid thinks that the language would actually protect the business owner 
because presently it is pretty plain that there is no intent to locate a school in this 
building. However, if there were to be a school located in that building, it would take 
some renovations or modifications that would require a permit from the city. The city 
would probably be violating the law if we allowed a school to be located near a liquor 
establishment. So it’s kind of a thing of who was there first. If there was a school there 
first, then we could not allow a liquor establishment next door, and if there was a liquor 
establishment there first, then we could not allow a school to be built next to it. In this 
case, the liquor establishment was there first.  
 
Chuck Jones responded that he appreciates that. They just don’t want a mistake to 
happen that’s going to windup putting them at odds with anybody, and right now is the 
time to catch that, and that is all they are concerned about. They don’t want to be in 
opposition or contrary. They want to be agreeable and do what they can to support any 
growth in T or C, but at the same time they have this investment. He appreciates Mayor 
Pro-Tem Clarks reading of the statute which does say schools. You can say, well 
there’s a bunch of different churches over there, and what may be allowed on one 
property may be a little different than the other. Ambiguous was the word Mayor Pro-
tem Clark used for schools, and that’s what he thinks it is. He also understands when 
City Manager Madrid stated that we were there first. We are also grandfathered in for 
the sale, and the use of the building as is, and that’s the catch, “as is.” We are in 
agreement of this, but we are in opposition because we don’t know where we stand 
after this happens.  
 
Mayor Whitehead thanked Mr. Jones for his concerns and his presentation, and she 
assured Mr. Jones that they will look into this to make sure whatever happens will 
benefit both parties.  
 
Chuck Jones asked that they be informed of the finding before this moves on.  
 
City Manager Madrid responded that the action scheduled for today will determine the 
finding.  
 
Chuck Jones asked how the item can be approved today if it has not been researched.  
 
City Manager Madrid responded, he does not believe it really needs to be researched 
any further. He thinks that the record, the boundaries and the laws are clear enough for 
the Commission to make a decision today.  
 
Mayor Whitehead informed Mr. Jones that he will need to bring his presentation back to 
the Commission when he plans on expanding the building, and the Commission will 
decide on his issue at that time. Today they are only talking about this one particular 
item which is a plat amendment request. You have now spoken as an opponent and 
you have brought your concerns to us, so in looking at the rules and regulations it 
seems that they are following the rules that should be followed pertaining to the 



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 8 of 13 

 

amendment of this plat. They will now let the proponents speak, and they will take 
everything into consideration while they make their ruling.  
 
Proponents: 
Michael Merrel clarified that he had his attorney look into this, and the code says school 
or church. If there is a church administration you can still have your bar there, and a 
school administration is not a school. The building in question is giant shed and there 
are no offices in there, or anything else for that matter. The school will only use that 
building for storage. The building behind Raymond’s Lounge is where the Ambercare 
offices are now. When Cindy Torres told him that the school was looking into this, his 
attorney called the Alcohol and Gaming Division and they said it was schools or 
churches, not administration. He gave the school a great deal and if you have seen their 
building, it’s terrible, and this is a great property for the school to have.   
 
Mr. Randy Piper, Superintendent of Schools stated that his office has three holes and 
he would not put anyone else in his office because of the shape it’s in.   
 
Ms. Cindy Torres wanted to say the school did not take this lightly.  They did have one 
other building and this is truly the only option.   
 
City Manager Madrid wanted to read into the record a letter in support of the project 
they received by Esther Luchini. The letter reads, dear T or C City Commissioners, She 
does agree with the request for a plat amendment at 910 N. Date Street in Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico, submitted by Michael Merrel of Monaco Properties, Inc. 
She supports that the Commissioners approve the request. Respectfully, Esther 
Luchini.  
 
Mayor Whitehead closed the Public Hearing.  
 
She opened the discussion on the plat amendment and possible approval. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark had some comments and questions: 

 If they wanted to change the use from an administration building to a school, they 
would have to come before the Commission first, correct? 

 How far is Raymond’s back door from the building?   

 Can they legally give alley access even if it’s just for storage? 

 She thinks it would be great to do this for the school and would like Raymond’s to 
also be protected.  

 
City Manager Madrid responded to Mayor Pro-Tem Clark’s questions: 

 A change of use from an administration building to a school would probably 
require a lot of renovations which would require a permit from the city, and at that 
point we would address the distance.  

 Responding to the question of how far is Raymond’s back door from the building.  
Building to building it is more than 300 ft., but it is less than the 300 ft. building to 
boundary.  



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 9 of 13 

 

 They will still have access from Date Street, so it is not just precluded to the 
alley.  

 He knows that the business owner is concerned about the language and a 
possible restriction on expanding, but the State Liquor Act allows for the 
expansion inherently under the same roof, and from what he can see they would 
be extending the current structure with a contiguous roof. They are automatically 
entitled to that, and that would not take any permission from the city, other than a 
building permit.    
 

City Attorney Rubin stated that this proposed amendment is not in fact utilities, drainage 
or traffic, so this would be a minor amendment of plat and you could proceed on that 
basis also.  
 
City Manager Madrid noted that the permanent waiver lies in the rules and regulations 
within the Alcohol and Beverage Control Act. He also thinks the that schools understand 
that by acquiring this property, and if they tried to place a teaching facility there, or a 
school facility there, it wouldn’t happen because the Public Education Department, 
Board of Education, or the Superintendent would not allow it. So that in itself is the 
assurance.  
 
Commissioner Hechler moved to approve the plat amendment at 910 N Date 
Street for Michael Merrel of Monaco Properties, Inc., pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec. 
15-17- Amendment of plats. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion.  Roll call 
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion carried by a vote of 4-1-0. Mayor Pro-
Tem Clark voted nay. 
 

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 39 18/19 approval to submit the 
application for Juvenile Adjudication Fund (JAF) Grant for Teen 
Court.  Judge Bobbie Sanders: 

 
Judge Bobbie Sanders presented Resolution No. 39 18/19 approval to submit the 
application for Juvenile Adjudication Fund (JAF) Grant for Teen Court.  
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark moved to approve Resolution No. 39 18/19 approval to 
submit the application for Juvenile Adjudication Fund (JAF) Grant for Teen Court.   
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion.  
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark thanked Judge Sanders for all that she does for these young 
people, and the fact that she still does this program, and never gives up on these kids is 
very admirable. 
Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 40 18/19 setting fees for Fuel and 
Other charges at the Municipal Airport.  Blair Wyman, Airport 
Manager: 

 



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 10 of 13 

 

City Manager Madrid reported this Resolution is to establish a cost plus policy. So if fuel 
prices or oil prices rise or fall it will be directly related to the price for all of the 
customers, and there will not be any discretionary pricing or delay in pricing. 
 
Mr. Wyman reported this will adjust their prices so they do not have to come back 
frequently. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark moved to approve Resolution No. 40 18/19 setting fees for 
Fuel and Other charges at the Municipal Airport.  Commissioner Baca seconded 
the motion.  Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 41 18/19 NMFA Loan refinancing. 
Morris Madrid, City Manager: 

 
City Manager Madrid reported, in review of our debt service schedule for all of the city’s 
debt over the next 25 years, he has made some discoveries which show that we have a 
small group of loans that are outstanding from prior years.  The terms vary, some of 
them only have a few years left, and some have about 10 years left on them. The 
largest one matures in 2022. Normally refinancing involves barrowing new money, 
lengthening the term, or something that is convenient to lower the payment. In this case, 
the interest rates have dropped so significantly with no one noticing. All we are going to 
do is refinance without any new debt and without lengthening the term. The savings in 
total on these three loans would be about $213,000 for the rest of the term. We will not 
change anything except the payments will be lower. We are not extending the terms 
and there is no additional debt. We will be looking at our debt capacity so we can do 
some more infrastructure improvements. Some of the things he has talked to NMFA 
about are re-doing our entire IT system, renovating the Commission Chambers, and 
acquiring any other necessary equipment that we might need but that is not related to 
this item. This item is only to re-sign a new agreement, lower the interest rate, and 
increase the savings.    
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark thanked City Manager Madrid and said this is way overdue. 
 
Commissioner Hechler asked if we refinance at a lower rate can we also refinance to a 
higher rate and pay it off earlier, is there any merit in that.   
 
City Manager Madrid said the short answer is yes, that would’ve been a good option. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark moved to approve Resolution No. 41 18/19 for the NMFA 
Loan refinancing.  Commissioner Szigeti seconded the motion.  Roll call was 
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
H. REPORTS: 
 
 



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 11 of 13 

 

City Manager reports: 
 
City Manager Madrid reported the following: 

 He reported for Sanitation Director Alvarez on the Spring Cleanup which included 
the numbers, the increase in participants, and the amount collected.  He gave a 
special thank you to the Rotary Club for volunteering their time and making a 
great lunch for all of the volunteers.   

 The Golf Tournament was a great success. He has never seen anything like it. 
He had one of the best times he has had in a long time and it was due to the 
people and the volunteers. The way that the community got behind this thing was 
entirely awesome. He felt like he was with many old friends, and you don’t get 
that in just any community.  

 Sometimes we get stuck doing what we have always done.  He would like to 
propose that every other meeting, we do not have public comment and have an 
evening meeting with the City Manager.  The one complaint he has heard is the 
meetings are during the day when people can’t attend. The meetings could be 
held in the evening here in the Chambers and people could come in and report 
any issues, or get answers to any questions they may have. He will then report it 
to the Commission at the next meeting.   
 

City Attorney Rubin reported the following: 

 City Attorney Rubin was looking online about the school and he found under 15-
10-2.7 there is a definition of schools.  

 In relation to the Consent Calendar, we have put Advisory Board Meeting 
Minutes on there, and there is some concern as to whether the Commission is 
approving any request that may be included in those minutes.  He’s seen it done 
a couple of ways like the way it is or just as an acknowledgment. 

 
City Commission Reports: 
 
Commissioner Szigeti reported the following: 

 Commissioner Szigeti said it was a great Fiesta Weekend and there were no 
significant issues.  He thanked the Fiesta Board for putting on another good 
show.  

 He finds himself thinking about discussions related to the first presentation to Ms. 
Griffin and he has not heard anything good about what they offer us for 
promotion and advertising.  Granted our contribution to them is minimal, but their 
contribution to us is also minimal. 

 
Commissioner Hechler reported the following: 

 He reported that their Planning Retreat is scheduled for the end of this month. 

 He volunteered during the Free Cleanup day and he suggested that they possibly 
go with Audon Trujillo’s idea and call it Free Cleanup Month where they provide a 
coupon through the Utility Office, which allows one person to dump one load at 
the City Transfer Station within that month. That would avoid people having to 
wait in line for hours.  



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 12 of 13 

 

   
Mayor Pro-Tem Clark reported the following: 

 She asked Mr. Szigeti to give her a call about the Tourism Board since she 
started it. 

 She liked City Manager’s idea of meeting once a month with the public. 

 She suggested that the Consent Calendar would be for City business which 
would be City Minutes and Accounts Payable and then the other boards who 
present minutes to us would be separate on the agenda.  

 Mayor Pro-tem Clark and the City Commission briefly discussed Public Comment 
on the agenda. Their idea would be to do a test run and only have Public 
Comment every other meeting, and the City Manager would meet with the public 
as addressed in his report. They would like that to be effective as of the second 
meeting in June.   

 
Mayor Whitehead reported the following: 

 She commented on Commissioner Szigeti’s look at Tourism. Joannie Griffin has 
done some great things and she has also done some other things that were not 
so great.  She would like to look into us maybe bringing this back to the City of 
Truth or Consequences, so we can keep our money here locally and promote our 
city in ways that would be terrific for us.  

 She also wanted to say thank you to everybody for all of their hard work. We had 
our Spring Cleanup on April 27th and she thanked Officer Marin for all of his help. 
She also thanked Sanitation Director Alvarez; Grant/Projects Coordinator 
Burnette; all the Sanitation Personnel; all the volunteers; Commissioner Hechler; 
the Rotary Club; Renee Cantin, Steve Buckley, Virginia & George Lee, Earl 
Bridges, Chief Aragon, and any others who were there.  She agrees we also 
need to look at some different ways to do it.  

 She also thanked the staff; volunteers, and everyone who participated in the Golf 
Course Tournament.   

 Last week we had a great parade.  She thanked all of the volunteers; staff; 
vendors; and OJ and his staff.  

 We also had the concert and she thanked everyone for their involvement during 
our Fiesta weekend.  

 
M. ADJOURNMENT: 

  
Commissioner Szigeti moved to adjourn at 10:55 a.m.  Commissioner Baca 
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.   

 
 Passed and Approved this          day of    , 2019. 
 

______________________  
Sandra Whitehead, Mayor  
 
 
 



CITY COMMISSION MAY 8, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Page 13 of 13 

 

ATTEST:  
 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Reneé L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk 



Approved For Submittal By: ☒ Department Director   

Reviewed by:    ☒ City Clerk     ☐ Finance   ☐ Legal   ☐ Other: Click here to enter text. 

Final Approval:  ☐ City Manager 

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN 
Resolution No. N/A      Ordinance No. N/A        
Continued To:  Click here to enter a date.   Referred To:   Click here to enter text. 

☐ Approved         ☐ Denied           ☐Other: Click here to enter text.                                  
File Name: 5-08-19/F.2 LTAB Minutes 01-31-19 and 02-07-19.docx 

 

  CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES  
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

 

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2019      
 

SUBJECT:                   Acknowledge the Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board (LTAB) Minutes for the January 31st and 
February 7th, 2019 Special Meetings.  
 
DEPARTMENT:        Clerk’s Office    
DATE SUBMITTED: May 1, 2019 
SUBMITTED BY:      Lisa Gabaldon/City Clerk Cantin    
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM:  City Manager / Renee Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer 

Summary/Background:  
 
Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board Minutes for January and February 2019 as approved by board.  The 
recommendations they have from the January and February Meetings have already been approved by the 
Commission at a prior meeting.   There are a few more items on this meeting which include the 3rd Quarter 
Reports; one budget amendment request from the SCAC; and the Allocations approval for  FY2020 funding. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Approve the January 31st and February 7th meeting minutes. 
  

Attachments: 
 

 01-31-2019 Minutes as approved by LTAB 

 02-07-2019 Minutes as approved by LTAB 
 

Fiscal Impact (Finance):   No                                                                                                    
 
$0.00 
 

Legal Review (City Attorney):  No        
 
None. 

 

Agenda Item #:  F.2 



Page 1 of 14 

 

City of Truth or Consequences 
Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

City Commission Chambers, 405 W. 3rd St. 
January 31, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. 

 
INTRODUCTION: 
 
Chairman Foerstner called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
   Jake Foerstner, Chair 

Moshe Koenick, Vice Chair 
Theresa King, Member 

 
Lisa Gabaldon, Assistant Clerk served as the Secretary and City Clerk Cantin was also in 
attendance. 
 
All members were present.   
  

1. Approval of Agenda 
 
Member King moved to approve the agenda.   
Vice-Chair Koenick seconded the motion.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
  

2. Approval of Minutes 
a. October 25, 2018 Meeting 

 
Member King moved to approve the minutes. 
Vice-Chair Koenick seconded the motion.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 

3. Comments from the Public 
Gina Kelley: I own Hot Springs Marketing here in town. I did submit an application to join this 
board and I haven’t heard anything, so I do hope I get to join you, but in the meantime, I wanted 
to make you aware that The Hospitality Association of New Mexico 2 years ago worked very, 
very hard to get legislation passed that would remove the exemption of 3 rooms or less from 
Lodgers Tax so that everybody has to pay. It made it through both Houses almost unanimous 
bi-partisan support, but the Governor vetoed it for political reasons. Now it’s on The Rocket 
Docket, it’s supposed to hit the Governor’s desk maybe tomorrow, but most likely next week 
and it will probably be signed into law. Just wanted to give everybody a heads up, everybody’s 
gonna have to pay Lodgers Tax, its coming. Enforcement is challenging, but we’ll figure it out. 
Just wanted to give you a heads up because it is gonna affect every community with vacation 
rentals in New Mexico. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: so right now, Airbnb’s are supposed to pay Lodgers Tax but only if they 
have more than 3 rooms? 
 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 2 of 14 

 

City Clerk Cantin notified them we have an ordinance that we did put into place. We have about 
24 that are renting as Airbnb’s and with the inspection, with planning and the Fire Chief, in the 
beginning, they were counting the 3 rooms even as the kitchen and a bathroom, but we can’t 
leave it. It has to be 3 lodging rooms, so that knocked us down to only 2 that is eligible. But we 
did get the others that came in and that we have notified and they have a business registration 
now. We have done quite a bit of lobbying for it as well. I know our legislators are so far on 
board, so if all we have to do is wait for the Governor, it’s a good thing. We’ve done our 
homework, we have the lists, we can go back on and check in case there are some new ones, 
but people come in and ask. We give them the ordinance. And I understand that there’s another 
Bill that’s out, requiring Airbnb to pay the Lodgers Tax portion. 
 
Gina Kelley: actually, they have community compacts with Santa Fe, Taos, Ruidoso, and 
Albuquerque, where they already charge the guests tax and they do write the checks. Santa 
Fe, the first time they did it, they got a check for $80,000 for one month. So, community 
compacts are great but it’s a lot of work to get them. Another challenge will be with VRBO 
because with Airbnb you pay Airbnb, but with VRBO which is vacation rentals by owner, which 
is Home Away, it’s all those little sub groups, you pay the homeowner, so you’re not paying a 
central organization that can collect the tax for you and pay it. You’re paying individual 
homeowners, so that’s gonna be real challenging to enforce. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: our listing and our research included both of those. And actually, there was 
only like two differences, 2 listings that were on both.  
 
Gina Kelley: there’s another bill that I just want to let you know about, and I’m not sure where 
it’s gonna go, but there’s one that gives the cities the opportunity to charge an extra 3% of 
Lodgers Tax, if they want, to set aside that money for low income housing. And that’s the result 
of places like Taos and Santa Fe where people can’t afford to live there because everybody’s 
snapping up casitas and putting them on Airbnb and VRBO. It’s gonna be left to individual 
communities, I’m not sure if it’s gonna go anywhere this year, but that’s just something that I 
learned about this week at the conference in Santa Fe. 
 
Review of 2nd Quarter Reports  

a. 2nd Quarter Reports and Summary 
 

City Clerk Cantin: I meant to add in the email from Hugh Moba who requested funding, did 
send a letter, and I’ll have to forward it to them. They can’t find any publications that they can 
use the funding for, so they’re gonna return it. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: yah, I thought I saw that somewhere, I think you did send it.  
 
City Clerk Cantin: ok, so we’ll make that part of the minutes as well. 
 
Member King: so am I reading this correctly, that the Veteran’s Memorial Park submitted late 
for both quarters? And the New Mexico OHV alliance, they backed out last quarter, didn’t they?  
 
Chairman Foerstner: so, do we have a quarterly report from The Arts Council?  
City Clerk Cantin: No, I don’t see one, I’ thinking that’s why she put a red X and it should’ve 
been a NO. 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 3 of 14 

 

 
Chairman Foerstner: what are the official rules for not turning in a quarterly report, does that 
just factor in to future awards in the future, or is there any kind of official penalty for that? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: It’s in the guidelines and we brought extra copies of the guidelines and such 
for you to review. Lisa will pass out the hard copies now for you to have. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: it just says that failure to report can affect future grant funding requests 
on page 19. So, we have the discretion?  
 
City Clerk Cantin: yes, so that’s what we can do, maybe in the minutes, Lisa can make a note 
to start a new file or once we go close to the 3rd quarter reports. 
 
Member King: At this point, so we know if they’ve submitted it and it’s just late? I know that 
that’s what happened at the last meeting, was with the Veteran’s Memorial they had submitted 
it late. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: the one with the 01/22 date, that was late 
 
Chairman Foerstner: But these ones they didn’t get it at all? 
 
Member King: they haven’t submitted it even to date now? 
 
Lisa Gabaldon: not that I’m aware of, Tammy took that over. 
 
City Clerk Cantin:  Tammy was supposed to be here, and I text her. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: so it’s not Jagger anymore? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Jagger is your Arts Counsel; Tammy Gardner is the new City Managers 
executive assistant. Lots of changes. I’ll have Lisa make a note to make sure that we provide 
that quarterly report cover sheet. 
 
Member King: I don’t know if I’m reading these reports of the reimbursement requests correctly, 
but with the veterans memorial park and museum, we have the first one that they submitted, it 
has their grant funds and then what they want reimbursed and then what’s left over. But when 
I was looking at others, when they submitted the 2nd quarterly report, are they not subtracting 
both reimbursements from the amount? Because I feel like they have the remaining balance 
after the first quarter was $2696 and then they submitted $1000 and they still have $2400, so 
I don’t know if I’m reading it incorrectly. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: well with that $2696 on the second page is their remaining balance 
 
Member King: Right. That’s the first quarterly report, right? So on the second one, are they not 
requesting $1071 or are they only requesting the $2267? 
 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 4 of 14 

 

City Clerk Cantin: you’ll notice that we did attach the invoices; you guys asked for all that, 
makes it a little bigger packet. Yah, I think that she just put request #3 on the top for you and it 
goes down, so if you go down to the request number 1. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: ok, do you guys notice anything else with the quarterly reports that we 
need to discuss? 
 
Member King: no, that was the only question I had with it. 
 
Vice-Chair Koenick moved to accept 
Member King seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

4. Request to amend 2018/2019 Budget 

a. MainStreet Truth or Consequences 

  
Chairman Foerstner: did you guys get the letter from Linda? Ok, so they are not doing the Hot 
Springs Festival, that’s a disappointment. So they’re turning back the funds for that, do you 
guys remember how much? I don’t have that in front of me, or do we have that letter in front of 
us? 
 
Vice-Chair Koenick: I thought she had told me somewhere around $1500, but I could be wrong. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: I don’t even see the amended budget one. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: I could find the email real quick on my phone. If you guys want, I can read 
it to enter it into the record since we don’t have it printed. 
So this is from Linda DeMarino of MainStreet: hello, both John and I will be out of town for the 
lodger’s tax meeting. Rather than training someone on a request, I have attached the following 
letter. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions, I’ll be traveling Wednesday during the 
day. 
Dear member of Lodgers Tax Board, 
MainStreet Truth or Consequences is returning $3460 to the lodger’s tax board as we will not 
be holding the Hot Springs Festival in this fiscal year. This amount comes from the publishing 
and radio advertising that we have budgeted for this event. We wanted to inform you of this 
change as soon as we could so this money could be allocated elsewhere, if or when needed. 
Additionally we are requesting to add the word ‘rack cards’ to the printed section as we have 
decided to create a rack card rather than a brochure for one of our projects.  
Feel free to contact me. 
Linda DeMarino 
 
So I had missed that about the rack cards. That’s a pretty good chunk of change. 
So how does that work? When it’s turned back to us, if another non-profit doesn’t step forward 
with a request, can we make recommendations on how that’s spent and the city can put it 
towards another entity or do we have to get an application? 
 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 5 of 14 

 

City Clerk Cantin: If you would like to, you could. I think you could open it up and we could send 
it the organizations now that we can increase them. Also, it might help you to have just a little 
bit for carryover now that you’ve spent that on the Film Fest and don’t have anything. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: it did kind of kill our carryover. 
 
Member King: it did, it took it all, plus some. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: we held back 20 and then the city ended up awarding all of it. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: All of it and whatever was left in the actual remaining balance of the last 
fiscal year. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: because then they gave it to the Film Festival, so we have nothing except 
for what NM Hova turned back in this, right. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: yes, so there’s $1500 there. It would be nice if for the record we keep track 
of that that way we have a good tally on our own. 
 
Gina Kelly: if I might, the billboards on I-25 are really faded and you can’t read them very well. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: I do agree with that. So that’s the City. 
 
Gina Kelly: I do remember that it was brought to Mayor Green’s attention when he was serving, 
that maybe what we could do with those funds is redo the vinyl’s which would be between 
$1500-$2000.  
 
Chairman Foerstner: To redo how many signs? 
 
Gina Kelly: There are 2 billboards. FYI…just keep that in the back of your head. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: so they’re paid for, but just $1500 to reprint them. 
 
Gina Kelly: $1500-$2000, I didn’t see the actual quote, I just heard thru the grapevine. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: the city directly pays for this. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: I agree the one in Cruces is badly faded. I think the one north of Socorro 
looks better because it faces north. But the one north of Cruces is very faded and dated. 
Personally, I think that wouldn’t be a bad thing for the city to allocate funds towards reprinting 
but, like you said; it’s not part of our pool that we can necessarily make recommendations on. 
Do you guys agree with that? 
 
Member King: I agree 
  
Chairman Foerstner: But we can put in the minutes that we feel that it could be a good thing. 
 
Member King moved to accept the amended budget from MainStreet. 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 6 of 14 

 

Vice-Chair Koenick seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

5. Commission request to review guidelines for late submission of invoices 

 
City Clerk Cantin: Lisa brought in the hand outs for the sub recipient guidelines, so that we can 
go over it here and we’ll kind of take a look at it and will send it to you and figure out when you 
want to meet again, that way we can hatch this out and get it to the City Commission, we’ll be 
ready for that for the next application process. 
One of the problems we need to look into fixing is, Mayor Green before he resigned, said that 
it’s not right the Commission gets to play King Solomon and the sub-recipient has it set. If you 
miss your deadline for submission, sorry, you have to wait until next year. You can’t go to the 
commission and beg for forgiveness. And, if you are late on your quarterly reports or don’t 
submit one, you automatically lose 50% of your invoice request for that quarter. That’s what 
we want to look at. For administrative purposes, it sure would be nice to get as close as we 
can to the sub-recipient, that’s one of the things that’s so confusing right now.  
The contractor shall be subject to losing 50% of a quarterly draw if the invoice is not submitted 
by the due date. They cannot request an extension of time, sub-recipients cannot request an 
increase in budget, but we can change that for the Lodgers Tax one. They have deadlines for 
submitting invoices and reports discussed in greater detail in applicable sections of these 
guidelines.  
Invoices must be submitted on a quarterly basis along with a quarterly report by the 15that the 
end of the quarter, with the exception of 4th quarter report is due by deadline on the agreement. 
It’s either June 1st or June 15th at the latest because the 30th is the end of the fiscal year, and 
the city has to close out the books by the end of the fiscal year. 
It is the contractor’s responsibility to submit all invoices on time for the agreement. 
I think it’s pretty similar with the quarterly report portion.  
In sub-recipient it says what we already stated. 
Is there anything in the sub-recipient one that you guys feel might be worth looking into for the 
next time, and we’ll just build this one and go over it?  
With the sub-recipient, just so you know, they just receive an allotment, and some of those can 
be for operations. So their reports are just a little bit different, where ours are a report of the 
invoicing per the lodgers tax regulations of advertising, location and the list that we worked on. 
So that’s kind of the difference, when they’re talking about a typed report, you’re not necessarily 
gonna get that for lodgers tax because they don’t get operations.  
 
Chairman Foerstner: Just a summary of what we’re looking at, we’re looking at the guidelines 
for sub-recipients versus our guidelines for lodger’s tax allotments. Sub-recipients are non-
profits that don’t come to us to ask for anything, they get it directly from the city as a co-op 
grant? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Yes 
 
Chairman Foerstner: ok, so we’re considering taking some of those guidelines out of their more 
strict guidelines and incorporating them into ours? 
 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Yes 
Chairman Foerstner: ok 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 7 of 14 

 

 
City Clerk Cantin: And really, specifically it’s for the late quarter report submissions and the late 
filing of the application. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: So if we had it in the guidelines, that is they don’t turn in their application 
on time for funding and we turn them down, the city couldn’t because it’s in the guidelines to 
override us like they did last time?  
 
City Clerk Cantin: When we present it to the commission, we will say this is what you wanted. 
Until you guys can work it out, because we don’t want to do anything that they’re not going to 
support. It would be easier that way, if they submit their application late, they would maybe only 
be eligible for half of what they asked for and have to deal with it.  
Do you want to put a clause in there, because now we’re allowing them to increase their budget 
for applying later? Maybe put something in there in the quarterly reports so you can look at it.  
 
Member King: I’m not sure how we would go about wording it if you’re submitting it late you’re 
only gonna get 50% because it would be pretty easy to say ok I’m late, so I’ll just  double what 
I originally wanted. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: We will know that, because we have all of the past years information. 
 
Member King: That’s true. I guess even if they did double it, we wouldn’t have to approve it. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: I think everyone doubles it anyway, because they know we’re gonna cut 
them down.  
 
Member King: But I think that it does need to be spelled out a little bit more clearer for them, 
as to what kind of penalties there are if they are submitting it late. And, maybe it is, and I’m not 
seeing it, for example, what is the penalty for the arts counsel for not submitting for the 2nd 
quarter? Other then, they may not get funding for next year, that’s their penalty?  
 
Chairman Foerstner: That’s their penalty. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: If you look on page 5 of the sub-recipient, that’s where that 50% is. And it 
says, ‘Contractor shall be subject to losing 50% of quarterly draw if the invoice is not submitted 
by the due date.’ 
 
Vice-Chair Koenick: Is that the quarterly that they were just submitting for the next quarter? 
Some of these people don’t have events until 3 quarters have passed. 
 
Member King: Yah, they’re not losing anything if there was nothing to submit, but they should 
still be penalized because they didn’t file the report.  
 
City Clerk Cantin: It might not hurt to put for the next quarter; you will only get 50% of your 
draw.  
 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 8 of 14 

 

Chairman Foerstner: Can we put something in the clause that says it’s up to our discretion if 
something’s late, whether to limit their award the next quarter and how much? So we can do it 
case by case? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: You can, but then you’ll be playing King Solomon and you still have to 
recommend it to the commission. Right now, you don’t have to. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: What do you guys think? 50%? 
 
Vice-Chair Koenick: Or a percentage, something. 50% is definitely a hefty fine. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: They won’t be late. 
 
Member King: Or they’ll just go to the city commission and possibly get it anyway, which just 
makes it null and void. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: But I think the city wants it in writing, so that way they have something 
behind them to say look, we’re just following the guidelines.  
 
Member King: If you think 50% is too hefty Moe, what do you think is a good percentage? 
 
Gina Kelley: It’s already in writing: failure to report can affect future grant funding requests. 
That’s vague enough where you don’t have a percentage on it, but it does show that there’s a 
penalty. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: For the next fiscal year. 
 
Gina Kelley: It doesn’t have to be for the next fiscal year, it doesn’t say that.  
 
Chairman Foerstner: So can we then, every quarter, say hey they were late, so we’re gonna 
claw back? Can we do a claw back if it was already awarded or recommend a claw back? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: If we include this, then yes. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: I like the way it’s already written because it allows us to do it. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: It would be acceptance and notification of reduced in funding, or reduction 
or penalty or whatever you want to call it.  
 
Member King: But does the wording ‘future grant funding’ means they’ve already been awarded 
grant funding? 
 
Chairman Foerstner: We could add a clause to make it clearer, that the next quarter there could 
be claw back. 
 
Member King: Yah, because I’m just seeing future grant funding. It could be open to 
interpretation either way, I think. 
 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 9 of 14 

 

City Clerk Cantin: I thought future grant funding was very clear before we gave them the 
opportunity to request an increase with the chamber encompass. Now that they have that 
opportunity they may request other funding throughout the year. But if they’re late on their 
things, and they come in, for example, the film festival, and ask for more money, it is right there 
and says I’m sorry you were late with your reports, we’re gonna recommend to the commission 
that it’s drawn back.  
 
Member King: So we maybe need to take that bold item there and reword it to say: failure to 
report can affect current and future grant funding? I mean, that’s pretty vague as well. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Future requests to me, says next year. 
 
Member King: Maybe we just take out future and say can affect grant funding requests. But 
again, that’s pretty vague. But it would cover all aspects. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Contractor shall be subject to losing 50%, you don’t have to go with 50% if 
you want to start with 25%, and see how it goes. Or if you want to try and make it threatening 
and bring it back a little. You guys can change the guidelines whenever you want.  
 
Chairman Foerstner: I’m ok with just mirroring that. Subject to losing 50% and it just says 
subject, so we still have the discretion to recommend what we want and see. But it’s in the 
guidelines so they’re not thinking that we’re playing any games, because it’s right there. And it 
gives us up to 50%. 
 
Member King: That’s true, we don’t have to do the full 50%, and it’s subject to. 
 
Vice-Chair Koenick: so should it say to losing 50% or subject to losing up to 50%? 
 
Member King: Maybe it should say up to 50%. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: This way its set in stone and I’ll be there to remind them you guys wanted 
these, if they approve it, they won’t have any other options. So do you want up to 50% or do 
you want to maybe go 40%?  
 
Chairman Foerstner: Up to gives us the discretion, that way we’re not just stuck with it.  
 
Vice-Chair Koenick: I don’t want that control. I want a flat rate. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Because then we’re just following the guidelines. 
 
Vice-Chair Koenick: Yah, that way we don’t have to hassle. 
 
Member King: And you’re right, 50% is high, but hopefully it will show them that they need to 
get it in on time. 
 
Vice-Chair Koenick: Is it any specific quarter? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: I would say the quarterly draw in that they were late in submitting.  



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 10 of 14 

 

Chairman Foerstner: That makes more sense. What if fiesta is late on their one quarter and all 
we’re doing is penalizing the next quarter with them not requesting anything anyway. 
 
Member King: Right 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Exactly 
 
Chairman Foerstner: To me, the application is the most important deal to be on time. The 
quarterly is important too. 
 
Member King: It is, but if the penalty falls in a period where they didn’t have any submissions 
anyway, it’s not going to matter, but it still can affect future grant funding.  So they could still be 
penalized. I guess we have that as well. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: do you want it to say to include a report with a zero balance or a report with 
no activity? Or if they have no activity, do you want to leave that to where it’s kind of a sham or 
do we want to make them all comply period?  
 
Member King: I think they should all comply period, even it’s a zero. If there’s no funding, it’s a 
matter of typing zero. That’s the easiest submission they have to make all year. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: so we would put, including reports with no activity.  
Let’s look at pages 10 and 11. One says payment reimbursements and payment 
reimbursement requirements. This one says rejected payments will be submitted to the lodger’s 
tax board for consideration and recommendation for submission to the city commission. So, 
the board can recommend something to the commission on the pay reimbursement. The 
requirements of funds must be spent on invoices turned in to the manager’s office no later than 
the last business day in May. Invoices submitted after that will not be paid and will be the 
responsibility of the contractor. That’s the one where you have no fiesta, they have until the 
end of May, why not get your invoices in. That’s the hard part.  
 
Member King: The one on page 10 about the rejected payments, could that include things that 
are rejected for reasons other than being late? I don’t know what other reasons those might 
be. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: When they submit an invoice to the city and the city doesn’t approve the 
expenditure , if it doesn’t make it through the executive assistant and we CPO for accounts 
payable and the finance director and the city manager, then it’s rejected and sent back to them. 
The way this is written, they can submit it to the board here, and say we have a rejected 
payment. And if you guys decide that it’s ok to proceed with it, after we do plenty of research, 
and then you could recommend to the commission. That’s just internally if we deny or reject an 
invoice that they submit.  
 
Chairman Foerstner: And this has been on the books for a while. Do we know how often it’s 
happened where you all have rejected the payment and they’ve come to the lodger’s tax? So 
it just leaves the door open for them to come in for them to say it’s special and for us to consider 
it. It just gives us the power to consider, it doesn’t mean we have to do it.  
 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 11 of 14 

 

Member King: Just like an appeals basis, basically. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: And you’re got Linda who really watches that stuff too. As long as they come 
in and ask about it before it’s something that they submit. We can probably amend our budget 
to avoid it all together. Is there anything we need to add, remove, or amend? 
 
Member King: I’m ok to keep it just as it is. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: yah, it leaves it to our discretion. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: What about the other on page 10?  
 
Member King: In the history, has this been an issue as well?  
 
City Clerk Cantin: when you deal with fiesta, hot springs festival is either the week before or 
the week after. There are a couple of events in May. 
 
Gina Kelley: I think with the May 30th deadline, it’s there because it coincided with the state 
tourism department co-op grants deadline. So much of what these organizations use and what 
the city used, was a match for the co-op grant for the tourism department, so I think when they 
changed their deadline to May 30th, I think that’s the reason. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: You guys could think of doing something to the effect of… 
 
Chairman Foerstner: May not be paid. 
 
Gina Kelley: That’s kind of a finance department decision.  
 
City Clerk Cantin: We could put something to the effect of, no later than the last business day 
in May. Applications with May events… 
 
Member King: Any applications with May events get an additional 10-15 day extension, but I 
don’t know what that does to the city. If that’s the end of their fiscal year… 
 
City Clerk Cantin: June 30th, but I think it’s just so that there’s plenty of time to get everything 
paid. The second week in May is when you do the allocations and recommendations and 
submit them to the commission, so it has to be in by the end of June. That’s probably another 
reason for that date. But you could say, applications with events occurring in May, may be 
given special consideration at the time of application. That way when you’re going through the 
applications and recommending the allotment for the commission, if their application says that 
there’s something in May, like we know fiesta, we can ask those specifically, do you feel like 
you can make that last business day in May? If you needed extra time, how much time would 
you need? If you put something in there to where you guys would have the opportunity to say, 
ok, we’ll give them one more week and that’s it. Or just leave it. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: I think we should just leave it. 
 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 12 of 14 

 

Member King: I think if we leave it, they still have that other clause that’s on the other page that 
allows them to appeal to us, correct? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Yes, with their invoices. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: if you guys reject it, they can still come to appeal, if it says rejected 
payment. So it seems like it’s already working correctly. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Even if they brought it to you right now, it says it won’t be paid. If you want 
an opportunity to be able to say, you know what, this is reasonable. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: It seems like page 10 already takes care of that, right? If they’re rejected 
because of page 11, we have the ability on page 10 for consideration and recommendation. 
We don’t have to say anything specific about May. 
 
Member King: I think it’s covered. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: we will leave it then. 
 
Member King: I guess maybe once we get to May, we might realize that we do need to make 
a change. We don’t know, because we’ve never experienced it yet to know if it will indeed 
happen. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: I like the strict wording though, so that way people will try and stick with 
the deadlines. 
 
Member King: As soon as you open up the door, they push the limit. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: What about grant agreements? Eligibility probably wouldn’t hurt to look over 
these sections. Like she said, make sure that they match the statute.  
 
Member King: Can we go back to the top of the previous page, where it says: the purpose of 
the tax is to bring visitors to the city. Do we want to say that we want to bring overnight visitors 
to the city? 
 
Chairman Foerstner: It is supposed to be ‘heads on beds’. So change that to overnight, right? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: We will add it in there. 
What I don’t see in this part and in the grant agreement is anything that says, if you submit your 
thing late, what happens? 
 
Chairman Foerstner: I think we already have the discretion to approve or deny it based on if 
they’re late or not. We can already do that without it being in the guidelines. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: You can, but I think that’s part of what they were talking about.  
One of the things that he’s concerned with is, if they submit their application late, there should 
be some type of penalty. 
 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 13 of 14 

 

Chairman Foerstner: Make them wait until the next quarter, and make them reapply next 
quarter. If you want that in writing, we can put that in there. For their award though, we deny it. 
Because right now, everyone is applying all at one time. And then we deny that one that was 
late, and the city recommended it, I think that they wanted something in writing saying that they 
missed the deadline for that quarter. They can apply for the next quarter, because we’re 
allowing that. We’re allowing people to apply every quarter. 
 
Member King: Are we allowing them to apply every quarter or are we allowing people who have 
already received grants to ask for additional funding but not new recipients, I thought, is how it 
was. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Oh no, we want to do recipients too, in case something came up, right? 
If an event came up mid-year, we want to be able to award that event, instead of all at just one 
time. It wouldn’t be just to change an award; it would be a new recipient. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Applications examined carefully. Process starts March or April. Application 
must be filled out and signed. Applicants must submit previous years audit report. Must have 
all of the above to be eligible.  
 
Member King: And then the one below that says it must be completed and submitted by 
deadline. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: No other recourse is available. We’ve never had a problem with the sub-
recipients being late. They all comply. That’s probably why. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Let’s adopt that verbiage then. Let’s get stricter on them. 
 
Member King: It’s stronger for sure. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Let’s help the city commission make some hard decisions by putting it in 
writing. I don’t know, I just wouldn’t want to kill it forever though, like the next quarter they 
couldn’t even apply? So basically, a non-profit gets nothing for the whole year? Because I 
thought we were opening up for each quarter to be able to come back to us. And, if we gave it 
all away the last quarter, then tough. I like the strict wording.  
For me, if it’s not in time for our meeting, then we shouldn’t even consider it.  
 
Member King: How can we, because we’ve already awarded the grant? 
 
Chairman Foerstner: What happens is there’s a deadline before the meeting and then they 
show up to the meeting. They pleaded during public comment and we had to turn them down, 
and they city did what they wanted. 
 
Member King: But I think that we can put a page in for the grant application and apply a lot of 
this to it and then we don’t have a whole lot in here for our grant application process. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Applications are examined carefully. Right now if we get recommendations 
done, get them to the city commission and then distribute March or April, then we have them 
all, we can schedule for the end of April to kind of start reviewing. Right now I think we’re ok. 



January 31, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 14 of 14 

 

I’ll add some of these in and we can hash it out at the next one, will that work?  
 
Chairman Foerstner: Yah 
 
Member King: Yes, and then we can redefine it at the next meeting? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Yes. 
 
Member King: Yes, because I can already see there are a couple of things that we probably 
want to redefine, so we can do that in the next meeting. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: And I think that if I see something that really doesn’t pertain to you guys, 
then I’ll probably do a strikethrough on it, so you’ll see it. 
That’s good; we have enough to work on. You guys just need to decide when to get together 
again so we can get it done. 
 
Member King moved to approve 
Vice-Chair Koenick seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

6. Comments from the Board 

None 
7. Set time, place & date for the next meeting. 

Thursday February 7, 2019 @ 5:30pm 
(Meets quarterly on the last Thursday of the month at 5:30 PM – April 25, 2019 but guidelines should be 
reviewed before then for next year’s applications) 
 

8. Adjourn  

  
Member King moved to adjourn at 6:51 p.m.  Vice-Chair Koenick seconded the motion. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Approved by the Lodger's Tax Advisory Board on Thursday, May 2, 2019. 
 

     
Lisa Gabaldon, Assistant Clerk/LTAB Secretary 



City of Truth or Consequences 
Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

City Commission Chambers, 405 W. 3rd St. 
February 7, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. 

 
INTRODUCTION: 
 
Chairman Foerstner called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL:  
    

Jake Foerstner, Chair 
Moshe Koenick, Vice Chair 
Theresa King, Member 

Lisa Gabaldon, Secretary 
 
All members were present.   
Others present included:  City Clerk Cantin; City Manager Madrid and Tammy Gardner, City 
Manager Executive Assistant 
  

1. Approval of Agenda 
 
Member King moved to approve the agenda.  Vice-Chair Koenick seconded the motion. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
  

2. Comments from the Public 
 
No comments 
  

3. Commission request to review guidelines for late submission of invoices. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: On page 25 it looks like we’ve got the listed proposed changes, which 
states the organization cannot request an increase in funds 
 
City Clerk Cantin: And that’s the one that the commission already approved last August. So 
they’re aware that we made that change in the guidelines because this board expressed 
interest in hopefully being able to build a little bit of a carryover from time to time and leave 
some in their funds, so if there’s a new event they could come back and request that money. 
The chamber came back and requested the money, but at that time, the guidelines said that 
they could not request any more money. So that change was approved in August and the 
chamber was awarded an additional amount for the film festival.  
 
Chairman Foerstner: The next one is grant application added grant application information 
from sub-recipient pages 4 and 5. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: So if you look at page 6 of the document, you’ll see the added the grant 
application information, highlighted. With that grant application information, which wasn’t in 
ours before, the following applications are examined carefully. There are usually more 
requests for funds than are available. The application process normally starts in March or 
April, by publishing notices that the city is accepting applications. We do also update the city 



February 7, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 2 of 8 

 

website and the local newspapers, so I don’t see any reason to change that. Applications 
must be completely filled out and signed. The certificate or online screen shot of the non-
profit status must be submitted with the grant application, for both the IRS and SOS. 
Applicant must submit the previous year’s audit report or internal informal financial statement 
with their application. The application must have all of the above to be eligible and it must be 
completed and submitted by the deadline. Deadline is final. No other recourse is available. 
And that’s what we discussed at the last meeting. I also added in: the lodger’s tax advisory 
board reviews the applications and makes recommendations to the commission for 
allocations and applicants are invited to that meeting.  
 
Chairman Foerstner: That’s great. So the only thing that I wonder, because we talked about 
holding funds back so that people can come back for special projects, the way it’s written now 
it says the application process normally starts in March or April by publishing notices that the 
city is accepting applications. And then it talks about the deadline; I’m just wondering if we 
need any verbiage to let people know that we can get applications later on for each quarter 
and review applications throughout the year, as opposed to just the one time that it’s 
historically been done. Or is this enough, that we can just publish notices for each meeting 
and people can still apply. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: I think that maybe an additional section for an application. First we want to 
say that if their application is past the deadline, then sorry.  
 
City Manager Morris Madrid: I would leave the language as is so that you’re not encouraging 
late applications and they’re done for special circumstances. Some organizations will say, oh, 
we can apply for it later. And if the cash has already been absorbed by a lot of the projects 
then you may have multiple groups coming in for the same thing at the same time that are 
way past the deadline, and I think the intent is for you to leave the door open for things that 
are out of the ordinary. Is that correct? 
 
Chairman Foerstner: yah, for the most part, it’s out of the ordinary things. I just didn’t want for 
us to be going against our own guidelines when we do consider those applications. Definitely 
don’t want to open the door to everybody doing that, but at the same time, I think that we’re in 
agreement that we’re kind of making a major change. Instead of awarding everything all in 
one giant sum and then kind of doing not much the whole rest of the year, but looking at 
quarterly reports, that we actually can award; because a lot of things do come up on kind of 
short notice.  
 
City Manager Morris Madrid: Maybe you can include one simple line that says: other funding 
applications will be considered on a case by case basis. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: That’s easy enough. That covers us. 
 
Vice-Chair Koenick: Something that basically says that at first when you apply in the 
beginning, that guarantees you for the year. But rather than waiting until the 2nd quarter to 
apply, do it now, otherwise funding could be gone. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: So maybe: application for annual funding must be submitted by the 
deadline. Additional applications may be considered on a case by case basis. 



February 7, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 3 of 8 

 

Chairman Foerstner: Should we add throughout the year or quarterly, anything like that? 
 
City Manager Morris Madrid: Upon request. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: I like that. At least that way, we’re not going against our guidelines, we 
can do it if we hold back funds. I like that, thank you Mr. Manager. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: And then also, should we indicate in there that your meetings are only held 
quarterly so you don’t end up with monthly requests? 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Yes. Absolutely. 
 
Member Theresa King: Upon requests at quarterly meetings? Can it be that simple? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Prior to quarterly meetings? 
 
City Manager Morris Madrid: You may box yourself into that if you put that language in there. 
You may want to call a special meeting next week if you get a really hot request. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: That’s true, just like today. We could always call it when we need to. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Is that ok to add in that application for annual funding? 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Yah 
 
Member Theresa King: I think so. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: And then, other applications may be considered on a case by case basis. 
Do you want to put for individual events or do you want them to be able to come at the first 
quarterly meeting with the request for the events for the rest of the year. 
 
Member Theresa King: Oh, I see what you’re saying. So that it’s a ‘one time’ event request 
and not “I missed the first quarter, so I’m gonna put in for the rest of the year.” 
 
Chairman Foerstner: The thing is, I just don’t want to pigeonhole into this just being for 
events. Other projects can come up. It can be for a brochure that all of a sudden we need a 
dining brochure or whatever, and somebody comes for that project. I think leaving it vague 
like that is fine, because it’s basically being considered on a case by case, they can ask, we 
can hold a meeting. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: And, we can change it again later that gives you guys the option like you 
was asking for. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Yah, I’d rather keep it vague like that. 
Ok, so back to page 26. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board reviews the applications and makes 
recommendations to the city commission for allocations.  Applicants are invited to this 
meeting. Grant agreement and purpose of the tax is to bring overnight visitors to the city. 
Yes. So we added overnight, I agree with that. Quarterly work, spending report – failure to 



February 7, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 4 of 8 

 

report can affect future grant funding requests, including reports with no activity. The 
contractor shall be subject to losing 50% of a quarterly draw if the invoice is not submitted by 
the due date. And is the due date stipulated in the guidelines?  
 
City Clerk Cantin: Yes.  
 
Tammy Gardner: The 15th of the month after the quarter ends. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: ok 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Quarterly work, spending report is on page 20. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: So basically, we’re saying ‘shall be subject’, but it says ‘subject’, so we 
still have some discretion, right? But we have this in writing in case we want to take 50% of 
the award. 
 
Member Theresa King: Right 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Looks good to me 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Those are the two ticklers, is the one that there will be no exceptions, but 
there really are exceptions. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Right, but it’s case by case and we have it in writing in case we want to 
say no. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: If for some reason they submit their invoices to Tammy, they could be 
subject to losing 50%. So basically when you get your quarterly reports submissions and we 
have one like you reviewed last week with the couple that didn’t submit reports, if they had 
any activity then they may lose some. The whole thing is gonna be for us to really really, 
individually get with the people who are funded right now or we actually have them sign in 
that first meeting, when we’re starting the application process, here we go, these are the 
rules, and these are the real rules. And they are required to have at least one representative 
here. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Ok, it sounds good. 
 
Tammy Gardner: I have a question on the quarterly work spending report. From what I’ve 
found in files, it seems as though maybe something has been sent out saying ‘you have not 
submitted your report.’ Is that a just being nice gesture, but not a requirement? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Yes 
 
Tammy Gardner: So I don’t have to send them something saying ‘hey, you didn’t submit’ 
 
City Clerk Cantin: You really don’t, I think just to kind of help them out in the past, because 
it’s been such a big ordeal. 
 



February 7, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 5 of 8 

 

Tammy Gardner: It’s a courtesy? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: it’s a courtesy, it’s up to you, but it’s not required. It’s just a friendly 
reminder for them. 
 
Tammy Gardner: I just wanted to know if the reminder needed to be in any of the guidelines 
because I am just going through the computer and I didn’t see any of that, so there are some 
reports that I haven’t gotten. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: I think once we really start pushing for it, we need to let each of them know.  
 
Tammy Gardner: Yah, so I haven’t sent anything notifying them that they haven’t gotten their 
report in. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: And that’s ok, it’s not a requirement. At this point, they still will have a little 
more of a leeway from the commission, but what we’re gonna push for this year, is the 
deadline for an application. Right now, the reports if we start pushing, it could jeopardize 
future funding. And you guys might even want to make this effective for the next cycle. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Yah, that’s what I was thinking. 
 
Tammy Gardner: Yah, because you can see in the reports that was submitted for the last 
meeting, how many didn’t submit and how many were late. There were a couple that were 
late. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: They’re real simple too. I actually have a question. Contractors shall be 
subject to losing 50% of a quarterly draw if the invoice is not submitted by the due date. So 
the 15th after the quarter ends. So our meeting, do we decide whether to do that or not or are 
we talking about the quarter that just ended, that they just submitted their report? do You 
then, subtract from that? That’s what I’m a little confused about, is the next quarter that we’re 
subtracting 50% or the quarter they were late on?  
 
City Clerk Cantin: I think what we looked at was the quarter they were late on.  
 
Chairman Foerstner: So then, don’t you guys usually pay those invoices before our meeting 
though? So then we don't even have to decide, it’s already in writing you just do it. Is that 
what we’re saying? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Yes. Remember last time, we didn’t have it right, we had already taken it to 
the commission. So now you guys are reviewing. Now, we’re giving it to you guys to let you 
do your job for recommendations, and review your advisory boards. It will be that October 
meeting that you guys review, and then we go to commission for final approval. So, when you 
review, if there is anything, a report we haven’t received, we’ll make it very clear for you guys, 
and we will start like a notice for the funding cycle. 
 
City Manager Morris Madrid: And the language says ‘shall’, it doesn’t say maybe 
 



February 7, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 6 of 8 

 

Chairman Foerstner: So that takes the heat off of us of even making that decision, it’s just 
simply done. So if they’re late for that quarter, they will not receive funding. 
 
Tammy Gardner: Well in that case, the ones that were late last… 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Yah, but we hadn’t passed these yet. We hadn’t passed this change so 
I don’t think we can do it to the late ones from before. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: No, it’ll be for next year. 
 
Tammy Gardner: Ok. This isn’t one of the ones that you pulled from the other guidelines?  
 
City Clerk Cantin: No, it’s not gonna take effect until July 1. And that’s what we talked about 
in the last meeting, if you were to say, ok you’re gonna lose 50% of your next draw, then they 
may not spend the money and they’re not gonna lose anything and so where’s the penalty? 
 
Chairman Foerstner: So this actual policy won’t take effect until July 1, but we will be 
presenting it to the applicants for this process in April. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Yes. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: So they know about it ahead of time. Looks good to me.  
 
Vice-Chair Koenick moved to approve the guideline for late submission invoices. 
Member King seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. Comments from the Board.  
 
Chairman Foerstner: I want to find out the procedure for adding members to the board, like 
Gina who came and applied. Do we need to discuss that here or is that just something that 
she’s gonna be on the city commissions agenda or do we have to do something formally here 
to recommend her? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: We could not locate her application. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: She even CC’d me. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: I’ll check in our email again. I don’t know if it went to the T or C clerk or 
mine. If you find yours, will you forward it to us? 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Absolutely. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: We have another person that might be a possibility. If so, I might call a 
quick meeting with you guys so we can get your recommendation. I like to have the boards 
do a recommendation. Because that gives you guys the opportunity to do your job. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Right. But we do need 5 members, right?  
 



February 7, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 7 of 8 

 

City Clerk Cantin: We do need 5 members, but we didn’t put that for the next City 
Commission meeting or this agenda. That would be nice so we can get it full. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: So we need to recommend the new members, but Gina’s not on this 
agenda so we can’t get her on for this next City Commission meeting, you’re saying? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Right.  
 
Chairman Foerstner: I don’t know about you guys, but she was our tourism director for years, 
so I know that she knows Lodger’s Tax just from that aspect as a sub-recipient. Then tourism 
director for Ruiodoso for many years so as a new board member myself I just thought that 
her experience could be very valuable to get her in here on time for the application process. 
 
Member Theresa King: I agree. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: So, how can we fast track her? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: Mr. Chair, the proper wording you can use, is if there are no objections, we 
would really like Gina Kelley to be considered on the next city commission meeting. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Can I make that motion as a Chair? 
 
City Clerk Cantin: There’s no motion. You state if there are no objections. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Yah, and if there are no objections, I would recommend that she be… 
 
City Clerk Cantin: If somebody objects, then we need to put it on a meeting for proper motion, 
if not, we’ll just go ahead and add it. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Alright. Are there any objections from you guys? 
 
Vice-Chair Koenick: No objections. 
 
Member Theresa King: No objections. 
 
Chairman Foerstner: Ok great, then we can get her on the next city commission, that’s 
excellent. 
 
City Clerk Cantin: We sure will. 
 
 

5. SET TIME, PLACE AND DATE FOR NEXT MEETING (Meets quarterly on the last Thursday 

of the month at 5:30 PM) Board Members requested to move the meeting to March 28th at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 



February 7, 2019 Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Page 8 of 8 

 

6. Adjourn  
 
Vice-Chair Koenick moved to adjourn at 6:00 p.m.  Member King seconded the motion. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
. 
 
Approved by the Lodger's Tax Advisory Board on Thursday, May 2, 2019. 
 

     
Lisa Gabaldon, Assistant Clerk/LTAB Secretary 

 































































































































































  CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES  
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

 

MEETING DATE: 5-22-2019      
 

SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 43 2018/2019 amending and Restating Resolution No. 37 18/19 Adopted April 24, 2019 

(Resolution No. 37 18/19 Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a Loan and Subsidy Agreement Between the City of 
Truth or Consequences and The New Mexico Finance Authority, Evidencing A Special Limited Obligation of The 
Governmental Unit to Pay A Principal Amount of No More Than $620,542. And to Accept A Loan Subsidy of No More 
Than $620,542. For the Purpose of Financing the Costs of Replacing High Risk Water Lines Identified in The Asset 
Management Plan) 

DEPARTMENT:   Community Development      
DATE SUBMITTED: 5-15-2019 
SUBMITTED BY:     Traci Burnette  
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM:  City Manager Madrid 

Summary/Background:  
Amended to include the Electric Utility within the “Joint Utility” 
 

Recommendation:  
Motion to approve Resolution No. 43 18/19 Amending and Restating Resolution No. 37 18/19 Adopted April 
24, 2019 as noted in updated documents. 
 

Attachments: 
 Resolution No. 37 18/19  
 NMFA Supporting Documents 

 

Fiscal Impact:  No. 
$1,241,085 with a maturity of 22 years and interest rate of .263%.  50% principal forgiveness is being 
offered.  Loan to be paid by Water Enterprise system. 
Principal Amount of no more than $620,542, and a Loan Subsidy of no more than $620,542 
 

Legal Review (City Attorney):  Yes        
 
Submitted to legal for review. 
  

Approved For Submittal By: ☐ Department Director   

Reviewed by:    ☒ City Clerk     ☐ Finance   ☐ Legal   ☐ Other: Click here to enter text. 

Final Approval:  ☒ City Manager 

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN 
Resolution No. N/A      Ordinance No. N/A        
Continued To:  Click here to enter a date.   Referred To:   Click here to enter text. 

☐ Approved         ☐ Denied           ☐Other: Click here to enter text.                                  
File Name: 5-22-19/G.1 AR Resolution 43 18-19 revising Resolution. 37.docx 

 

Agenda Item #:  G.1 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS RELATING TO THE ADOPTION OF 

RESOLUTION NO. 43 18/19 OF THE CITY COMMISSION 

OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

MAY 22, 2019 

 

 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES 

SIERRA COUNTY 

 

 

 The City Commission (the “Governing Body”) of the City of Truth or Consequences, 

New Mexico, met in regular session in full conformity with law and the rules and regulations of 

the Governing Body at the Commission Chambers, 405 W. 3rd Street, Truth or Consequences, 

New Mexico 87901, being the meeting place of the Governing Body for the regular meeting held 

on May 22, 2019, at the hour of 9:00 a.m.  Upon roll call, the following members were found to 

be present: 

 

 Present:   

 

   

 

   

 

   

 

   

 

 

 Absent:   

 

   

 

   

 

 

 Also Present:   

 

   

 

   

 

 

 Thereupon, there was officially filed with the City Clerk-Treasurer a copy of a proposed 

resolution in final form  



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

2 

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO 

RESOLUTION NO. 43 18/19 

 

AMENDING AND RESTATING RESOLUTION NO. 37 18/19 ADOPTED 

APRIL 24, 2019 BY THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, SIERRA 

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO (THE “GOVERNMENTAL UNIT”); 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LOAN AND 

SUBSIDY AGREEMENT (“LOAN AGREEMENT”) BY AND BETWEEN THE 

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT AND THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE 

AUTHORITY, EVIDENCING A SPECIAL LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE 

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT TO PAY A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NO MORE 

THAN $620,543, TOGETHER WITH INTEREST, EXPENSES, IF ANY, AND 

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES THEREON, AND TO ACCEPT A LOAN SUBSIDY 

OF NO MORE THAN $620,479.94. FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING 

THE COSTS OF REPLACING HIGH RISK WATER LINES IDENTIFIED IN 

THE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN; PROVIDING FOR THE PLEDGE AND 

PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL, ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AND INTEREST 

DUE UNDER THE LOAN AGREEMENT SOLELY FROM THE NET 

REVENUES OF THE WATER, SEWER AND ELECTRIC UTILITY SYSTEM 

OF THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT; SETTING AN INTEREST RATE FOR 

THE LOAN; APPROVING THE FORM OF AND OTHER DETAILS 

CONCERNING THE LOAN AGREEMENT; RATIFYING ACTIONS 

HERETOFORE TAKEN; REPEALING ALL ACTION INCONSISTENT WITH 

THIS RESOLUTION; AND AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF OTHER 

ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF 

THE LOAN AGREEMENT. 

 

 Capitalized terms used in the following recitals have the same meaning as defined in 

Section 1 of this Resolution, unless the context requires otherwise. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit is a legally and regularly created, established, 

organized and existing municipality under the general laws of the State; and 

 

 WHEREAS, by this Resolution, the Governmental Unit shall amend and restate in its 

entirety Resolution No. 37 18/19 adopted by the Governing Body on April 24, 2019; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Governing Body has determined and hereby determines that the Project 

may be financed with amounts borrowed under the Loan Agreement and that it is in the best 

interest of the Governmental Unit and the public it serves that the Loan Agreement be executed 

and delivered and that the financing of the construction of the Project take place by executing 

and delivering the Loan Agreement; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Governing Body has determined that it may lawfully pledge the Pledged 

Revenues for the payment of amounts due under the Loan Agreement; and 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

3 

 WHEREAS, other than as described on the Term Sheet, the Pledged Revenues have not 

heretofore been pledged to secure the payment of any obligation which is currently outstanding; 

and 

 WHEREAS, there have been presented to the Governing Body, and there presently are on 

file with the City Clerk-Treasurer, this Resolution and the form of the Loan Agreement; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Governing Body hereby determines that the Project to be financed by 

the Loan Agreement is to be used for governmental purposes of the Governmental Unit; and 

 

 WHEREAS, all required authorizations, consents and approvals in connection with (i) the 

use and pledge of the Pledged Revenues to the Finance Authority (or its assigns) for the payment 

of amounts due under the Loan Agreement, (ii) the use of the proceeds of the Loan Agreement to 

finance the Project, and (iii) the authorization, execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement, 

which are required to have been obtained by the date of the Resolution have been obtained or are 

reasonably expected to be obtained prior to the Closing Date. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, SIERRA COUNTY , NEW MEXICO:  

 

 Section 1. Definitions.  Capitalized terms defined in this Section 1 shall, for all 

purposes, have the meaning herein specified, unless the context clearly requires otherwise (such 

meanings to be equally applicable to both the singular and the plural forms of the terms defined): 

 

 “Administrative Fee” or “Administrative Fee Component” means the 0.25% annual fee 

payable to the Finance Authority as 0.125% of the Loan Agreement Principal Amount then 

outstanding as a part of each Loan Agreement Payment for the costs of originating and servicing 

the Loan. 

 

 “Aggregate Disbursements” means, at any time after the Closing Date, the sum of all 

Disbursements. 

 

 “Aggregate Forgiven Disbursements” means the amount of Subsidy provided in the form 

of principal forgiveness, and shall at any time after the Closing Date be equal to the product of 

the Subsidy times the Aggregate Disbursements, up to the Maximum Forgiven Principal. 

 

 “Aggregate Repayable Disbursements” means, at any time after the Closing Date, the 

Aggregate Disbursements less the Aggregate Forgiven Disbursements. 

 

 “Approved Requisition” means a requisition in the form of Exhibit “C” to the Loan 

Agreement, together with supporting documentation submitted to and approved by the Finance 

Authority pursuant to Section 4.2 of the Loan Agreement. 

 

 “Authorized Officers” means the Mayor, City Manager, City Clerk-Treasurer of the 

Governmental Unit. 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

4 

 “Bonds” means drinking water state revolving loan fund revenue bonds, if any, issued 

hereafter by the Finance Authority and related to the Loan Agreement and the Loan Agreement 

Payments. 

 

 “Closing Date” means the date of execution, delivery and funding of the Loan Agreement 

authorized by this Resolution. 

  

 “Debt Service Account” means the debt service account established in the name of the 

Governmental Unit and administered by the Finance Authority to pay the Loan Agreement 

Payments under the Loan Agreement as the same become due. 

 

 “Disbursement” means an amount caused to be paid by the Finance Authority for an 

Approved Requisition for costs of the Project, including the Expense Fund Component. 

 

“DWSRLF Act” means the general laws of the State, particularly the Drinking Water 

State Revolving Loan Fund Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 6-21A-1 through 6-21A-9, as amended; 

NMSA 1978, §§ 3-31-1 through 3-31-12, as amended; and enactments of the Governing Body 

relating to the Loan Agreement, including this Resolution. 

 

“Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund” means the drinking water state revolving 

loan fund established by the DWSRLF Act. 

 

“Environmental Protection Agency” means the Environmental Protection Agency of the 

United States. 

 

 “Expense Fund” means the expense fund hereby created to be held and administered by 

the Finance Authority to pay Expenses. 

 

 “Expense Fund Component” means an amount equal to one percent (1%) of each 

Disbursement for the Project, minus any amount forgiven under the Loan Agreement, 

simultaneously withdrawn and deposited in the Expense Fund to pay Expenses. 

 

 “Expenses” means the Finance Authority’s costs of issuance of the Loan Agreement and 

the Bonds, if any, and periodic and regular fees and expenses incurred by the Finance Authority 

in administering the Loan Agreement, including legal fees. 

  

“Final Loan Agreement Payment Schedule” means the schedule of Loan Agreement 

Payments due on the Loan Agreement following the Final Requisition, as determined on the 

basis of the Aggregate Repayable Disbursements.  

 

“Final Requisition” means the final requisition of moneys to be submitted by the 

Governmental Unit, which shall be submitted by the Governmental Unit on or before the date 

provided for in Section 4.1(b) of the Loan Agreement. 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

5 

“Finance Authority” means the New Mexico Finance Authority, created by the New 

Mexico Finance Authority Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, as amended. 

 

“Fiscal Year” means the period commencing on July 1 of each calendar year and ending 

on the last day of June of the next succeeding calendar year, or any other twelve-month period 

which any appropriate authority may hereafter establish for the Governmental Unit as its fiscal 

year. 

 

 “Governing Body” means the duly organized City Commission of the Governmental Unit 

and any successor governing body of the Governmental Unit. 

 

 “Governmental Unit” means the City of Truth or Consequences, Sierra County, New 

Mexico. 

 

“Gross Revenues” means all income and revenues directly or indirectly derived by the 

Governmental Unit from the operation and use of the System, or any part of the System, for any 

particular Fiscal Year period to which the term is applicable, and includes, without limitation, all 

revenues received by the Governmental Unit, or any municipal corporation or agency succeeding 

to the rights of the Governmental Unit, from the System and from the sale and use of water, 

sewer, electric or other services or facilities, including the Joint Utility Office, or any other 

service, commodity or facility or any combination thereof furnished by the System. 

 

Gross Revenues do not include: 

 

(a) Any money received as (i) grants or gifts from the United States of America, the 

State or other sources or (ii) the proceeds of any charge or tax intended as a replacement 

therefore or other capital contributions from any source which are restricted as to use;  

 

(b) Gross receipts taxes, other taxes and/or fees collected by the Governmental Unit 

and remitted to other governmental agencies; and 

 

(c) Condemnation proceeds or the proceeds of any insurance policy, except any 

insurance proceeds derived in respect of loss of use or business interruption. 

 

 “Herein,” “hereby,” “hereunder,” “hereof,” “hereinabove” and “hereafter” refer to this 

entire Resolution and not solely to the particular section or paragraph of this Resolution in which 

such word is used. 

 

 “Interest Component” means the portion of each Loan Agreement Payment paid as 

interest accruing on the Aggregate Repayable Disbursements then outstanding, calculated from 

the date of each Disbursement. 

 

 “Interest Rate” means the rate of interest on the Loan Agreement as shown on the Term 

Sheet. 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

6 

 “Joint Utility Office” means the administrative office of the Governmental Unit 

organized to manage the Governmental Unit’s water, sewer and electric utilities. 

 

 “Loan” means the funds to be loaned to the Governmental Unit by the Finance Authority 

pursuant to the Loan Agreement, up to the Maximum Principal Amount. 

 

 “Loan Agreement” means the loan and subsidy agreement and any amendments or 

supplements thereto, including the exhibits attached to the loan agreement. 

 

 “Loan Agreement Payment” means, collectively, the Principal Component, the Interest 

Component, Expenses, and the Administrative Fee Component to be paid by the Governmental 

Unit as payment on the Aggregate Repayable Disbursements under the Loan Agreement, as 

shown on Exhibit “B” thereto. 

 

 “Loan Agreement Principal Amount” means, as of any date of calculation, the Aggregate 

Repayable Disbursements (including the Expense Fund Component) then outstanding. 

 

“Maximum Forgiven Principal” means the maximum amount of loan subsidy available in 

the form of principal forgiveness, which is equal to fifty percent (50%) of the Maximum 

Principal Amount.  The Maximum Forgiven Principal is $620,479.94. 

 

 “Maximum Repayable Principal” means the maximum amount of Aggregate Repayable 

Disbursements repayable by the Governmental Unit pursuant to the Loan Agreement, and is 

equal to the Maximum Principal Amount less the Maximum Forgiven Principal.  The Maximum 

Repayable Principal is $620,543. 

 

 “Maximum Principal Amount” means $1,241,022.94. 

 

 “Net Revenues” means the Gross Revenues of the System owned and operated by the 

Governmental Unit minus Operation and Maintenance Expenses of the System, indirect charges, 

amounts expended for capital replacements and repairs of the System, required set asides for 

debt and replacement requirements and any other payments from the gross revenues reasonably 

required for operation of the System. 

 

 “NMSA” means the New Mexico Statutes Annotated, 1978 Compilation, as amended and 

supplemented from time to time. 

 

“Operation and Maintenance Expenses” means all reasonable and necessary current 

expenses of the System, for any particular Fiscal Year or period to which such term is applicable, 

paid or accrued, related to operating, maintaining and repairing the System, including, without 

limiting the generality of the foregoing: 

 

(a) Legal and overhead expenses of the Governmental Unit directly related and 

reasonably allocable to the administration of the System; 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

7 

(b) Insurance premiums for the System, including, without limitation, premiums for 

property insurance, public liability insurance and workmen’s compensation insurance, whether 

or not self-funded; 

 

(c) Premiums, expenses and other costs (other than required reimbursements of 

insurance proceeds and other amounts advanced to pay debt service requirements on System 

bonds) for credit facilities; 

 

(d) Any expenses described in this definition other than expenses paid from the 

proceeds of System bonds; 

 

(e) The costs of audits of the books and accounts of the System; 

 

(f) Amounts required to be deposited in any rebate fund; 

 

(g) Salaries, administrative expenses, labor costs, surety bonds and the cost of water, 

materials and supplies used for or in connection with the current operation of the System; and 

 

(h) Any fees required to be paid under any operation, maintenance and/or 

management agreement with respect to the System. 

 

Operation and Maintenance Expenses do not include any allowance for depreciation, 

payments in lieu of taxes, franchise fees payable or other transfers to the Governmental Unit’s 

general fund, liabilities incurred by the Governmental Unit as a result of its negligence or other 

misconduct in the operation of the System, any charges for the accumulation of reserves for 

capital replacements or any Operation and Maintenance Expenses payable from moneys other 

than Gross Revenues. 

 

 “Parity Obligations” means any obligations of the Governmental Unit under the Loan 

Agreement and any other obligations now outstanding or hereafter issued or incurred, payable 

from or secured by a pledge of the Pledged Revenues and issued with a lien on the Pledged 

Revenues on a parity with the Loan Agreement, including any such obligations shown on the 

Term Sheet. 

 

 “Pledged Revenues” means the Net Revenues of the Governmental Unit pledged to 

payment of the Loan Agreement Payments pursuant to this Resolution and described on the 

Term Sheet. 

 

 “Project” means the project described in the Term Sheet. 

 

“Resolution” means this Resolution No. 43 18/19 adopted by the Governing Body of the 

Governmental Unit on May 22, 2019, approving the Loan Agreement and pledging the Pledged 

Revenues to the payment of the Loan Agreement Payments as shown on the Term Sheet and the 

Final Loan Agreement Payment Schedule, as supplemented from time to time in accordance with 

the provisions hereof. 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

8 

 

“Senior Obligations” means any bonds or other obligations of the Governmental Unit 

now outstanding or hereafter issued or incurred, payable from or secured by a pledge of the 

Pledged Revenues and issued with a lien on the Pledged Revenues superior to the lien created by 

the Loan Agreement, including any such obligations shown on the Term Sheet. 

 

“State” means the State of New Mexico. 

 

“Subordinated Obligations” means any bonds or other obligations of the Governmental 

Unit now outstanding or hereafter issued or incurred with a lien on the Pledged Revenues 

subordinate to the lien created by the Loan Agreement and subordinate to any other outstanding 

Parity Obligations having a lien on the Pledged Revenues, including any such obligations shown 

on the Term Sheet. 

 

 “Subsidy” means the subsidy in the form of principal forgiveness for the Governmental 

Unit, to be applied proportionally at the time of each Disbursement to the Governmental Unit, 

being fifty percent (50%) of such Disbursement. 

 

 “System” means the public utility designated as the Governmental Unit’s water, sewer 

and electric utility system, and all improvements or additions thereto, including additions and 

improvements to be acquired or constructed with the proceeds of the Loan Agreement. 

 

 “Term Sheet” means Exhibit “A” to the Loan Agreement. 

 

“Unrequisitioned Principal Amount” means the amount, if any, by which the Maximum 

Principal Amount exceeds the Aggregate Disbursements at the time the Governmental Unit 

submits the certificate of completion required pursuant to Section 6.3 of the Loan Agreement. 

  

 Section 2. Ratification.  All action heretofore taken (not inconsistent with the 

provisions of this Resolution) by the Governing Body and officers of the Governmental Unit 

directed toward the acquisition and completion of the Project, and the execution and delivery of 

the Loan Agreement shall be, and the same hereby is, ratified, approved and confirmed. 

 

 Section 3. Authorization of the Project and the Loan Agreement.  The acquisition and 

completion of the Project and the method of financing the Project through execution and delivery 

of the Loan Agreement are hereby authorized and ordered.  The Project is for the benefit and use 

of the Governmental Unit. 

 

 Section 4. Findings.  The Governmental Unit hereby declares that it has considered 

all relevant information and data and hereby makes the following findings: 

 

  A. Moneys available and on hand for the Project from all sources other than 

the Loan Agreement are not sufficient to defray the cost of acquiring and constructing the 

Project. 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

9 

  B. The Pledged Revenues may lawfully be pledged to secure the payment of 

amounts due under the Loan Agreement. 

 

  C. It is economically feasible and prudent to defray, in whole or in part, the 

costs of the Project by the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement. 

 

  D. The Project and the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement in the 

Maximum Principal Amount pursuant to the DWSRLF Act to provide funds for the financing of 

the Project are necessary or advisable in the interest of the public health, safety, and welfare of 

the residents and the public served by the Governmental Unit. 

 

  E. The Governmental Unit will acquire and construct the Project, in whole or 

in part, with the net proceeds of the Loan. 

 

  F. Other than as described on the Term Sheet, the Governmental Unit does 

not have any outstanding obligations payable from Pledged Revenues which it has incurred or 

will incur prior to the initial execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement. 

 

  G. The net effective interest rate on the Maximum Principal Amount does not 

exceed the current market rate, which is the maximum rate permitted by federal law. 

 

 Section 5. Loan Agreement - Authorization and Detail. 

 

  A. Authorization.  This Resolution has been adopted by the affirmative vote 

of at least a majority of the Governing Body.  For the purpose of protecting the public health, 

conserving the property, and protecting the general welfare and prosperity of the public served 

by the Governmental Unit and acquiring and constructing the Project, it is hereby declared 

necessary that the Governmental Unit, pursuant to the DWSRLF Act, execute and deliver the 

Loan Agreement evidencing a special limited obligation of the Governmental Unit to pay a 

principal amount of $620,543 and interest thereon, and to accept a loan subsidy in the amount of 

$620,479.94 and the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement is hereby authorized.  The 

Governmental Unit shall use the proceeds of the Loan and Subsidy (i) to finance the acquisition 

and completion of the Project and (ii) to pay the Administrative Fee and Expenses of the Loan 

Agreement and the costs of issuance of the Bonds, if any.  The Project will be owned by the 

Governmental Unit. 

 

B. Detail.  The Loan Agreement shall be in substantially the form of the Loan 

Agreement presented at the meeting of the Governing Body at which this Resolution was 

adopted.  The Loan shall be in an amount not to exceed the Maximum Principal Amount of 

$1,241,022.94.  The Loan Agreement Principal Amount shall be payable in installments of 

principal due on May 1 of the years designated in the Final Loan Agreement Payment Schedule 

and bear interest payable on May 1 and November 1 of each of the years designated in the Final 

Loan Agreement Payment Schedule, at the interest rate designated in the Loan Agreement, 

including Exhibit “A” thereto, which rate includes the Administrative Fee.  

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

10 

 Section 6. Approval of Loan Agreement.  The form of the Loan Agreement as 

presented at the meeting of the Governing Body at which this Resolution was adopted is hereby 

approved.  Authorized Officers are hereby individually authorized to execute, acknowledge and 

deliver the Loan Agreement with such changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by 

such individual Authorized Officers, and the City Clerk-Treasurer is hereby authorized to affix 

the seal of the Governmental Unit on the Loan Agreement and attest the same.  The execution of 

the Loan Agreement by an Authorized Officer shall be conclusive evidence of such approval.  

 

 Section 7. Special Limited Obligation.  The Loan Agreement shall be secured by the 

pledge of the Pledged Revenues as set forth in the Loan Agreement and shall be payable solely 

from the Pledged Revenues.  The Loan Agreement, together with interest thereon and other 

obligations of the Governmental Unit thereunder, shall be a special, limited obligation of the 

Governmental Unit, payable solely from the Pledged Revenues as provided in this Resolution, 

and the Loan Agreement shall not constitute a general obligation of the Governmental Unit or 

the State, and the holders of the Loan Agreement may not look to any general or other fund of 

the Governmental Unit for payment of the obligations thereunder.  Nothing contained in this 

Resolution nor in the Loan Agreement,  nor any other instruments, shall be construed as 

obligating the Governmental Unit (except with respect to the application of the Pledged 

Revenues) or as imposing a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the 

Governmental Unit or against its taxing power, nor shall a breach of any agreement contained in 

this Resolution, the Loan Agreement, or any other instrument impose any pecuniary liability 

upon the Governmental Unit or any charge upon its general credit or against its taxing power.  

The Loan Agreement shall never constitute an indebtedness of the Governmental Unit within the 

meaning of any State constitutional provision or statutory limitation and shall never constitute or 

give rise to a pecuniary liability of the Governmental Unit or a charge against its general credit 

or taxing power.  Nothing herein shall prevent the Governmental Unit from applying other funds 

of the Governmental Unit legally available therefor to payments required by the Loan 

Agreement, in its sole and absolute discretion. 

 

Section 8. Disposition of Proceeds; Completion of Acquisition and Completion of 

the Project. 

 

  A. Debt Service Account; Disbursements.  The Governmental Unit hereby 

consents to creation of the Debt Service Account to be held and maintained by the Finance 

Authority as provided in the Loan Agreement. 

 

The proceeds derived from the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement shall be 

disbursed promptly upon receipt of an Approved Requisition (as defined in the Loan 

Agreement). 

 

 Until the acquisition and completion of the Project or the date of the Final Requisition, 

the money disbursed pursuant to the Loan Agreement shall be used and paid out solely for the 

purpose of acquiring and constructing the Project in compliance with applicable law and the 

provisions of the Loan Agreement. 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

11 

B. Prompt Completion of the Project.  The Governmental Unit will complete 

the Project with all due diligence.   

 

C. Certification of Completion of the Project.  Upon the acquisition and 

completion of the Project, the Governmental Unit shall execute and send to the Finance 

Authority a certificate stating that the completion of and payment for the Project has been 

completed.   

 

  D. Finance Authority Not Responsible for Application of Loan Proceeds.  

The Finance Authority shall in no manner be responsible for the application or disposal by the 

Governmental Unit or by its officers of the funds derived from the Loan Agreement or of any 

other funds herein designated. 

 

 Section 9. Deposit of Pledged Revenues; Distributions of the Pledged Revenues and 

Flow of Funds. 

 

  A. Deposit of Pledged Revenues.  Pledged Revenues shall be paid directly by 

the Governmental Unit to the Finance Authority in an amount sufficient to pay principal, interest, 

Administrative Fees, Expenses and other amounts due under the Loan Agreement, as provided in 

Section 5.2 of the Loan Agreement.  

 

  B. Termination on Deposits to Maturity.  No payment shall be made into the 

Debt Service Account if the amount in the Debt Service Account totals a sum at least equal to the 

entire aggregate amount of Loan Agreement Payments to become due as to principal, interest on, 

Administrative Fees and any other amounts due under the Loan Agreement, in which case 

moneys in such account in an amount at least equal to such principal, interest and Administrative 

Fee requirements shall be used solely to pay such obligations as the same become due, and any 

moneys in excess thereof in such accounts shall be transferred to the Governmental Unit and 

used as provided in Section 9.C of this Resolution. 

 

  C. Use of Surplus Revenues.  After making all the payments required to be 

made by this Section and any payments required by outstanding Parity Obligations, any moneys 

remaining in the Debt Service Account shall be transferred to the Governmental Unit on a timely 

basis and applied to any other lawful purpose, including, but not limited to, the payment of any 

Parity Obligations or bonds or obligations subordinate and junior to the Loan Agreement, or 

purposes authorized by the Governmental Unit, the Constitution and laws of the State, as the 

Governmental Unit may from time to time determine. 

 

 Section 10. Lien on Pledged Revenues.  Pursuant to the Loan Agreement, the Pledged 

Revenues are hereby authorized to be pledged, and are hereby pledged, and the Governmental 

Unit grants a lien on the Pledged Revenues and security interest therein, for the payment of the 

principal, interest, Administrative Fees, and any other amounts due under the Loan Agreement, 

subject to the uses thereof permitted by and the priorities set forth in this Resolution.  The Loan 

Agreement constitutes an irrevocable first lien, but not necessarily an exclusive first lien, on the 

Pledged Revenues as set forth herein and therein, and the Governmental Unit shall not create a 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

12 

lien on the Pledged Revenues superior to that of the Loan Agreement without the express prior 

written approval of the Finance Authority. 

 

 Section 11. Authorized Officers.  Authorized Officers are hereby individually 

authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all papers, instruments, opinions, 

affidavits and other documents and to do and cause to be done any and all acts and things 

necessary or proper for carrying out this Resolution, the Loan Agreement and all other 

transactions contemplated hereby and thereby.  Authorized Officers are hereby individually 

authorized to do all acts and things required of them by this Resolution and the Loan Agreement 

for the full, punctual and complete performance of all the terms, covenants and agreements 

contained in this Resolution and the Loan Agreement including, but not limited to, the execution 

and delivery of closing documents and reports in connection with the execution and delivery of 

the Loan Agreement, and the publication of the summary of this Resolution set out in Section 17 

of this Resolution (with such changes, additions and deletions as may be necessary).  

 

 Section 12. Amendment of Resolution.  This Resolution amends and restates in its 

entirety Resolution No. 37 18/19 adopted by the Governing Body on April 24, 2019.  Prior to the 

Closing Date, the provisions of this Resolution may be further supplemented or amended by 

resolution or ordinance of the Governing Body with respect to any changes which are not 

inconsistent with the substantive provisions of this Resolution.  After the Closing Date, this 

Resolution may be amended without receipt by the Governmental Unit of any additional 

consideration, but only with the prior written consent of the Finance Authority. 

 

 Section 13. Resolution Irrepealable.  After the Closing Date, this Resolution shall be 

and remain irrepealable until all obligations due under the Loan Agreement shall be fully paid, 

canceled and discharged, as herein provided. 

 

 Section 14. Severability Clause.  If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this 

Resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or 

unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the 

remaining provisions of this Resolution.  

 

 Section 15. Repealer Clause.  All bylaws, orders, resolutions and ordinances, or parts 

thereof, inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency.  This 

repealer shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order, resolution or ordinance, or part 

thereof, heretofore repealed. 

 

 Section 16. Effective Date.  Upon due adoption of this Resolution, it shall be recorded 

in the book of the Governmental Unit kept for that purpose, authenticated by the signatures of 

the Mayor and City Clerk-Treasurer, and the title and general summary of the subject matter 

contained in this Resolution (set out in Section 17 below) shall be published in a newspaper 

which is of general circulation in the Governmental Unit, and the Resolution shall be in full force 

and effect thereafter, in accordance with law. 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

13 

 Section 17. General Summary for Publication.  Pursuant to the general laws of the 

State, the title and a general summary of the subject matter contained in this Resolution shall be 

published in substantially the following form: 

 

 [Form of Summary of Resolution for Publication.] 

 

City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 

Notice of Adoption of Resolution 

 

 Notice is hereby given of the title and of a general summary of the subject matter 

contained in Resolution No. 43 18/19, duly adopted and approved by the Governing Body of the 

City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico (the “Governmental Unit”), on May 22, 2019.  

Complete copies of the Resolution are available for public inspection during normal and regular 

business hours in the office of the City Clerk-Treasurer, 505 Sims Street, Truth or Consequences, 

New Mexico 87901. 

 

 The title of the Resolution is: 

 

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO 

RESOLUTION NO. 43 18/19 

 

AMENDING AND RESTATING RESOLUTION NO. 37 18/19 ADOPTED 

APRIL 24, 2019 BY THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, SIERRA 

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO (THE “GOVERNMENTAL UNIT”); 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LOAN AND 

SUBSIDY AGREEMENT (“LOAN AGREEMENT”) BY AND BETWEEN THE 

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT AND THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE 

AUTHORITY, EVIDENCING A SPECIAL LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE 

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT TO PAY A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NO MORE 

THAN $620,543, TOGETHER WITH INTEREST, EXPENSES, IF ANY, AND 

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES THEREON, AND TO ACCEPT A LOAN SUBSIDY 

OF NO MORE THAN $620,479.94. FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING 

THE COSTS OF REPLACING HIGH RISK WATER LINES IDENTIFIED IN 

THE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN; PROVIDING FOR THE PLEDGE AND 

PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL, ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AND INTEREST 

DUE UNDER THE LOAN AGREEMENT SOLELY FROM THE NET 

REVENUES OF THE WATER, SEWER AND ELECTRIC UTILITY SYSTEM 

OF THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT; SETTING AN INTEREST RATE FOR 

THE LOAN; APPROVING THE FORM OF AND OTHER DETAILS 

CONCERNING THE LOAN AGREEMENT; RATIFYING ACTIONS 

HERETOFORE TAKEN; REPEALING ALL ACTION INCONSISTENT WITH 

THIS RESOLUTION; AND AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF OTHER 

ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF 

THE LOAN AGREEMENT. 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

14 

The title sets forth a general summary of the subject matter contained in the Resolution. 
 

This notice constitutes compliance with NMSA 1978, § 6-14-6. 

 

[End of Form of Summary for Publication.] 

 

Section 18.  Execution of Agreements.  The City of Truth or Consequences through its 

Governing Body agrees to authorize and execute all such agreements with the New Mexico 

Finance Authority as are necessary to consummate the Loan contemplated herein and consistent 

with the terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement and this Resolution. 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

15 

 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 22ND DAY OF MAY, 2019. 

 

 CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,  

 NEW MEXICO 

 

 

 By        

   Sandra Whitehead, Mayor 

 

[SEAL] 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By        

  Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

16 

 Governing Body Member     then moved adoption of the foregoing 

Resolution duly seconded by Governing Body Member    . 

 

 The motion to adopt said Resolution, upon being put to a vote, was passed and adopted 

on the following recorded vote: 

 

Those Voting Aye:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Those Voting Nay: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Those Absent: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   (______) members of the Governing Body having voted in favor of said 

motion, the Mayor declared said motion carried and said Resolution adopted, whereupon the 

Mayor and the City Clerk-Treasurer signed the Resolution upon the records of the minutes of the 

Governing Body. 

 

  

 

 

 

 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

17 

 

 

 

 

After consideration of other matters not relating to the Resolution, the meeting on motion duly 

made, seconded and carried, was adjourned. 

 

 CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,  

 NEW MEXICO 

 

 

 By        

   Sandra Whitehead, Mayor 

 

[SEAL] 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By        

  Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No. DW-4794 
 

 

18 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 

 ) ss. 

COUNTY OF SIERRA ) 

 

 I, Renee Cantin, the duly appointed, qualified, and acting City Clerk-Treasurer of the 

City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico (the “Governmental Unit”), do hereby certify: 

 

 1. The foregoing pages are a true, perfect, and complete copy of the record of the 

proceedings of the City Commission (the “Governing Body”), constituting the governing body of 

the Governmental Unit, had and taken at a duly called regular meeting held at Commission 

Chambers, 405 W. 3rd Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, on May 22, 2019, at 

the hour of 9:00 a.m., insofar as the same relate to the adoption of the Resolution and the 

execution and delivery of the proposed Loan and Subsidy Agreement, copies of which are set 

forth in the official records of the proceedings of the Governing Body kept in my office.  None 

of the action taken has been rescinded, repealed, or modified. 

 

 2. Said proceedings were duly had and taken as therein shown, the meeting therein 

was duly held, and the persons therein named were present at said meeting, as therein shown. 

 

 3. Notice of the meeting was given in compliance with the permitted methods of 

giving notice of meetings of the Governing Body as required by the State Open Meetings Act, 

NMSA 1978, §§ 10-15-1 through 10-15-4, as amended, including, the Governing Body’s Open 

Meetings Resolution No. 01 18/19 presently in effect. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as of this 28th day of June, 2019. 

 

 CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,  

 NEW MEXICO 

 

 

 By         

 Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer 

 

 

[SEAL] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

Authorizing Resolution 

City of Truth or Consequences, Loan No.DW-4794 
 

 A-1 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

Notice and Agenda of Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 



  CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES  
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

 

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2019      
 

SUBJECT:                  Request for approval of the recommendation from the Recreation Advisory Board 
related to a mural on the Dog Park Wall and Dog Park Walkway for ADA Accessibility and safety.   
DEPARTMENT:        Parks    
DATE SUBMITTED: May 13, 2019 
SUBMITTED BY:      O.J. Hechler, Parks Manager   
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Greg D’Amour, Recreation Advisory Board Chair 

Summary/Background:  
 
Greg D’Amour, Recreation Advisory Board Chair has requested on behalf of the Recreation Advisory Board 
(Recreation Advisory Board) to present two projects they discussed related to the Dog Park, including a 
mural on the dog Park Wall and a walkway for ADA accessibility and safety. 
 
 

Recommendation: 
 
None.   
  

Attachments: 
 

 Agenda Request Form. 

 - 
 

Fiscal Impact (Finance):   Unknown                                                                                                    
 
- 
 

Legal Review (City Attorney):  No        
 
- 

 

Approved For Submittal By: ☒ Department Director   

Reviewed by:    ☒ City Clerk     ☐ Finance   ☐ Legal   ☐ Other: Click here to enter text. 

Final Approval:  ☐ City Manager 

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN 
 

Resolution No. -      Ordinance No. -        
Continued To:  -   Referred To:   - 

☐ Approved         ☐ Denied           ☐Other: Click here to enter text.                                  
File Name: 05-22-2019 Agenda/H.1 AR - RAB Recommendation.docx 

 

Agenda Item #:  H.1 





Approved For Submittal By: ☐ Department Director   

Reviewed by:    ☒ City Clerk     ☐ Finance   ☐ Legal   ☐ Other: Click here to enter text. 

Final Approval:  ☒ City Manager 

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN 
Resolution No. N/A      Ordinance No. N/A        
Continued To:  Click here to enter a date.   Referred To:   Click here to enter text. 

☐ Approved         ☐ Denied           ☐Other: Click here to enter text.                                  
File Name: 5-22-19/H.2 Lodgers Tax Funding Allocations FY2020.docx 

 

  CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES  
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

 

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2019      
 

SUBJECT:                    Lodgers Tax Funding Allocations for FY 2019/2020   
 
DEPARTMENT:        Clerk’s Office    
DATE SUBMITTED: May 17, 2019 
SUBMITTED BY:      Tammy Garner, Exec. Assistant/Renee Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer    
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM:  City Manager 

Summary/Background:  
 
The Lodger's Tax Advisory Board met on May 2nd and thoroughly reviewed all applications.  Assistant Clerk 
Lisa Gabaldon prepared the letter with the recommendation from the board for the Commission review and 
approval.     
 

Recommendation: 
 
Lodger's Tax Advisory Board recommendation is attached. 
  

Attachments: 
 

 Lodger's Tax Advisory Board recommendation 

 Applications only.  Full packet will be distributed to the Commission. 
 

Fiscal Impact (Finance):   No                                                                                                    
 
$46,843 
 

Legal Review (City Attorney):  No        
 
None. 

 

Agenda Item #:  H.2 


























































	05-22-2019 Agenda Final.pdf
	C.1 Presentation - Parks update.pdf
	C.2.Presentation Ashbaugh Spaceport Visitors Center.pdf
	F.1 AR 05-08-19 CC Minutes.pdf
	F.2 LTAB Minutes 01-31-19 and 02-07-19.pdf
	F.3-Consent-LT.3rd.Qtr.Reports.pdf
	G.1 AR Resolution 43 18-19 revising Res. 37.pdf
	H.1 AR - RAB Recommendation.pdf
	H.2 Lodgers Tax Funding Allocations FY2020.pdf

